Present:

Absent:

POCAHONTAS COUNTY SCHOOLS
BOARD OF EDUCATION
Tuesday, February 18, 2020

Beginning with a Public Hearing on the 2020-2021 School Calendar at 5:30 PM

immediately followed by the Board of Education meeting
at Board of Education Conference Room, Buckeye, West Virginia

FINANCIAL

Open with the Pledge of Allegiance
Public Hearing on the 2020-202| School Calendar

Approval of the Minutes from the Board of Education meeting held on jJanuary 28, 2020,
See attached.

Approval of the agenda.

Delegations (five minute limit, unless permission is granted by the president).

A written request must be provided to the superintendent no later than fifteen minutes
prior to a scheduled Board Meeting to commence in order for the delegation to be heard.
The written request must include name of individual or spokesperson wishing to address
the Board, topic of discussion, and date of Board of Education Meeting.

Superintendent’s Report & Special Recognition

Informational Reports/Central Office Updates...
a. Sierra Rodriguez, Student Representative

b. Dave Baber, WV. State Bus Inspector, to recognize Rachel Ames, Jason
Browning, and Conner Spencer for heroic efforts with Bus #12-20.

c. Luci Mosesso, Marlinton Elementary Scheol PTO

Approval to authorize payment of vendor listing of claims in the amount of $61,318.94.
See attached.

Approval to authorize payment of vendor listing of claims (Local Government Purchasing
Card) in the amount of $131,110.42. See attached.



MISCELLANEOUS

Approval of grant awards. See attached,

Approval of the following employee payroll: See attached.

February 8, 2020 - $229,256.79

Approval of the Pocahontas County Schools Summary of Schedule of Revenues and
Expenditures on a Cash Basis for the month ended January 2020. See attached.

Approval of Budget Adjustments, See attached.

Approval of Extra Duty Pay for the month of January 2020, in the amount of $5,503.46.
See attached.

Approval of the 2020-202| Pocahontas County Schools Calendar.

Approval of Non Traditional Instructional Day Plan (snow packets) for the 2020-2021
school year.

Approval of the following as volunteers to Pocahontas County Schools for the 2019-2020
school year:

Linda K. Burgess

Ellen M. Hershman
Teresa D. Kloeker
Kelsey Law

Ashley L. McCarty
Steven D. McCarty, Jr.
Robert T. Must

Diane P. Sharp

Lee ). Wolfe

Approval to change effective date of Policy-D)D-Expense Reimbursement Policy {policy
approved at the December 3, 2019 Board Meeting) from December 3, 2019 to July I,
2020.

Approval for Teresa Mullen to transport up to six female students, by private vehicle, to
Pierpont Community & Technical College, Fairmont, WV, West Virginia Northern
Community College for Culinary Arts, Wheeling, WV and Indiana University of
Pennsylvania- Academy of Culinary Arts, Punxsutawney, Pennsylvania, departing



20,

21.

22

23.

Pocahontas County High School on April 2, 2020, returning April 4, 2020. College trips are
to be paid for by CTE Trave! Funds and ProStart Class Funds.

Approval of Tom Moats and Lonnie Armstrong as volunteer Baseball Coaches at
Pocahontas County High School, effective for the 2019-2020 season.

Approval of Service and Professional Personnel. See attached.

Matters of the Board (including discussion on student achievement, curriculum, and
accountability)...

Next Board of Education Meeting will be held on Tuesday, March 10, 2020, beginning at 6:00
PM at the Board of Education Conference Room, Buckeye, WV,

ADJOURN



The Pocahontas County Board of Education met on Tuesday, January 28, 2020, at the Board of
Education Conference Room, Buckeye, WYV, with the following members present:

Norman E. “Joe” Walker, President

John Burns

Rebecca L. Campbell
Sue E. Hollandsworth
Jarrett MclLaughlin

Members

The Board of Education meeting opened with the Pledge of Allegiance.
The Board of Education held a work session with Superintendent and Central Office Administrators.
CALENDAR HEARING...

The Board of Education held the first of two calendar hearings on the 2020-21 school calendar.
Calendar is consistent with current 2019-20 school year. The public had no questions concerning the
2020-21 calendar.

MINUTES...

On the motion of Mr. Burns, and seconded by Ms. Campbell, the Board unanimously approved the
Minutes from the Board of Education meeting held on January 07, 2020.

AGENDA...

On the motion of Ms. Campbell, and seconded by Mr. MclLaughlin, the Board unanimously approved the
agenda.

SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT & SPECIAL RECOGNITION...

Mr. Beam presented the Board with appreciation letters that PCHS Vex Robotics Team wrote to
Johnna Burt-Kinderman expressing their graticude for her diligence and dedication to the program.

Robotics Team qualified for the state competition in Maryland. Future presentations will include a
Professional Learning Day and Board Meeting to demonstrate their talents.

Instead of March 2020, Mr. Beam explained the Japanese students, ages ranging from 10-14 years old,
will attend Pocahontas County Schools for three weeks in September 2020. The fall festivals in the
county will be an exciting experience for the exchange students. Immunizations are not a concern as
students are up-to-date on required vaccinations.

He then stated, Sarah Hamilton will be preparing the Board Agendas and Minutes. She will attend the
Board Meetings starting in February.

Johanna Burt-Kinderman will be moving her office to Hillsboro Elementary School during the summer.
This will allow for a more permanent Board Conference Room.



Mr. Beam's final point expressed that Walt Heimick and Steven White, Site Coordinator, of Grow
Appalachia, would like to use up to one acre of Board property at Green Bank near the Greenboxes for
a community garden this spring. Gardening technique workshops would be taught to students and
adults. No additional cost is required of the Board.

The gentlemen are to meet with Mr. Jarrett McLaughlin on said property to discuss the project further
and answer any questions or concerns. Preparation is being made for Community Garden Project to be
an agenda item on the February 18, 2020, agenda.

INFORMATIONAL REPORTS/CENTRAL OFFICE UPDATES...

a.

PCHS Vice Principal, Kristy Tritapoe, introduced Nick Dailey, representing Kevin Workman and
Greenbrier Physical Therapy, to discuss the concern for a more permanent Athletic Trainer at
the high school. With her son graduating, the current Athletic Trainer, Jessica Shinaberry, will
be using her talents elsewhere.

Policy 5112, Limited Football Trainer Policy, mandates all practices and games, both home and
away be covered. Since concussions and catastrophic injuries exist in every sport, girls soccer
and competitive cheerleading ranking highest, Mr. Dailey proposed having all sports protected.

With the assistance of Mrs. Tritapoe, an average of 720 hours not including games and
Saturdays, was calculated for the demands of an Athletic Trainer, Mr. Dailey projected having a
teacher’s position fill the need of Athletic Trainer.

The Board would like to have the finances solidified before committing to a permanent, on staff,
Athletic Trainer. Though the Board did not support putting athletics above academics, the
upcoming retirement season would provide alternative options. Having an Athletic Trainer
teach part of the healthcare curriculum could be beneficial,

Student representative, Sierra Rodriguez, first discussed both boys and girls high school
basketball statistics and upcoming schedule. The girls Pink-Out Game is scheduled for next
Saturday.

RAZE & SADD Clubs are going to Charleston on February 3 to bring awareness to the rise in
tobacco use in youth.

Robotics Team will compete in an upcoming competition in Beckley, WV.
PCHS National Honor Society students travel to other schools to read to younger students.

Miss Rodriguez’s final update addressed TRIBE selling t-shirts.

ROVAL TO AUTHORIZE PAYMENT OF VENDOR LISTING OF CLAIMS...

APP

On recommendation of the superintendent and motion of Ms, Campbell, seconded by Mr. Burns, the
Board unanimously approved to authorize payment of vendor listing of claims in the amount of
$76,480.98.



APPROVAL TO AUTHORIZE PAYMENT OF VENDOR LISTING OF CLAIMS (LOCAL
GOVERNMENT PURCHASING CARD)...

On recommendation of the superintendent and motion of Ms. Campbell, seconded by Dr.
Hoilandsworth, the Board unanimously approved to authorize payment of vendor listing of claims (Local
Government Purchasing Card) in the amount of $182,872.85.

APPROVAL OF GRANT AWARDS...

On recommendation of the superintendent and motion of Ms. Campbell, seconded by Dr.
Hollandsworth, the Board unanimously approved grant awards.

APPROVAL OF EMPLOYEE PAYROLL...

On recommendation of the superintendent and motion of Mr, Burns, seconded by Ms. Campbell, the
Board unanimously approved the following employee payroll:

January 8, 2020 - $228,138.97
January 22, 2020 - $229,194.56

APPROVAL OF THE POCAHONTAS COUNTY SCHOOLS SUMMARY OF SCHEDULE
OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES...

On recommendation of the superintendent and motion of Ms. Campbeli, seconded by Mr. McLaughlin,
the Board unanimously approved The Pocahontas County Schools Summary Schedule of Revenues and
Expenditures on a Cash Basis for the month ended December 20(9.

APPROVAL OF BANK RECONCILIATION...

On recommendation of the superintendent and motion of Ms. Campbell, seconded by Dr.
Hollandsworth, the Board unanimously approved the Bank Reconciliation for the month of November
2019.

APPROVAL OF EXTRA DUTY PAY...

On recommendation of the superintendent and motion of Ms. Campbell, seconded by Mr. Burns, the
Board unanimously approved Extra Duty Pay for the month of December 2019, in the amount of
$14,987.22.

APPROVAL OF VOLUNTEER GBEMS BASKETBALL COACHES...

On the recommendation of the superintendent and motion of Ms. Campbell, seconded by Mr.
Mclaughlin, the Board unanimously approved the following as volunteer Basketball Coaches (4th & 5th
grade) at Green Bank Elementary-Middle School, effective for the 2019-2020 season:

Chad Baldwin
Chasity Taylor



APPROVAL OF VOLUNTEER MES BASKETBALL COACHES...

On the recommendation of the superintendent and motion of Ms. Campbell, seconded by Dr.
Hollandsworth, the Board unanimously approved the following as volunteer Basketball Coaches (4th &
5th grade) at Marlinton Elementary School:

Ronald Gordon
Jessie Sharp

APPROVAL OF VOLUNTEER HES BASKETBALL COACHES...

On the recommendation of the superintendent and motion of Ms. Campbell, seconded by Mr.
McLaughlin, the Board unanimously approved the following as volunteer Basketball Coaches {4th & 5th
grade) at Hillsboro Elementary School:

Joshua Hardy
Justin Taylor

APPROVAL OF VOLUNTEER HES CHEERLEADING COACHES...
ATTRLV VAL VP VOLUNIEER HES CHEERLEADING COACHES.,.

On the recommendation of the superintendent and motion of Ms, Campbell, seconded by Dr.
Hollandsworth, the Board unanimously approved the following as volunteer Cheerleading Coaches (4th
& 5th grade) at Hillsboro Elementary Schoo!:

Alexandra Luikart
Megan Luikart

APPROVAL OF POLICY GBF...

On the recommendation of the superintendent and motion of Ms. Campbell, seconded by Dr.
Hollandsworth, the Board unanimously approved Policy GBF — Pocahontas County Schools Reduction in
Force Professional Personnel Lateral Positions.

APPROVAL OF GBEMS 5TH GRADE TO TRAVEL TO MASSANUTTEN WATER
SN YAL LT DDET > 1A OGRADE TO TRAVEL TO MASSANUTTEN WATER

PARK...

On the recommendation of the superintendent and motion of Ms. Campbell, seconded by Mr,
McLaughlin, the Board unanimously approved Green Bank Elementary-Middle School 5th grade students
to travel by school bus to Massanutten Waterpark on May 15, 2020, departing GBEMS at 8:30 AM and
returning to the school at 6:00 PM. Trip paid for by fundraising.

APPROVAL FOR TERESA MULLEN TO TRANSPORT TWO STUDENTS...
SR TALTYUNR T1ENESA MULLEN TO TRANSPORT TWO STUDENTS...

On the recommendation of the superintendent and motion of Ms. Campbeli, seconded by Mr. Burns,
the Board unanimously approved Teresa Mulien to transport two students, by private vehicle, to
Simulated Workplace Workshop for Students in Martinsburg, WYV, on April 20-21, 2020,



APPROVAL FOR MMS 8TH GRADE TO TRAVEL BY CHARTER BUS TO BUSCH

GARDENS...

On the recommendation of the superintendent and motion of Ms. Campbell, seconded by Mr. Burns,
the Board unanimously approved Marlinton Middle School 8th grade students to travel by charter bus to
Busch Gardens Theme Park and Virginia Beach, Virginia on May 18-19, 2020. Trip to be paid for by fund

raising.

USE OF WI-FI ON PERSONAL DEVISES BY EMPLOYEES...

The Board deliberated over use of Wi-Fi on personal devises by employees. Lengthy discussion involved
use of radios as opposed to Wi-Fi. Monitoring is difficult. The Board did not approve use of Wi-Fi on
personal devices by employees in Pocahontas County Schools per a | to 4 vote. Mr. Burns cast the only
vote in favor. Agenda item failed at the present time.

APPROVAL OF THE SUPERINTENDENT'S EVALUATION...

On recommendation of the Board President and motion of Ms. Campbell, seconded by Mr. Burns, the
Board unanimously approved the superintendent’s evaluation.

PERSONNEL...

On the recommendation of the superintendent and motion of Ms. Campbell, seconded by Mr, Burns,
the Board unanimously approved Service and Professional Personnel.

Hilisboro Elementary School:

REQUESTED
TRANSFER;:

Marlinton_Elementary School:

UNPAID MEDICAL
LEAVE;

Pocahontas County Schools:
EMPLOYMENT:;

KRISTIN L. KINNISON, from Executive Secretary/Accountant Il for
Pocahontas County Schools (assignment: Central Office) to Secretary
llf/Accountant Il at Hillsboro Elementary School, at state basic pay, effective
January 30, 2020 for the remainder of the 2019-2020 school year. Term of
employment: 90 days. NOTE: Term of employment shall be 215 days each
year thereafter.

SUSAN GRANT, as Teacher of Multi-Subjects at Marlinton Elementary School,
effective March 9, 2020 (or upon exhaustion of personal leave) for a period of
12 weeks.

TAMMY RIDER, as Itinerant Licensed Practical Nurse/Aide for Pocahontas
County Schools (assignment: Marlinton Elementary School), at state basic pay,
effective February 3, 2020 for the remainder of the 2019-2020 school year.
Term of employment is 84 days. NOTE: Term of employment shall be 200
days each year thereafter.



EMPLOYMENT: MICHELLE RYDER, as Itinerant Licensed Practical Nurse/Aide for Pocahontas
County Schools (assignment: Green Bank Elementary-Middle School), at state
basic pay, effective February 3, 2020 for the remainder of the 2019-2020
school year. Term of employment is 84 days. NOTE: Term of employment
shall be 200 days each year thereafter.

EMPLOYMENT: Of the following as Substitute Teacher for Pocahontas County Schools, at the
state basic pay based on degree and experience, needed for the 2019-2020
school year:

Erica Hunter

MATTERS OF THE BOARD...

From this point forward, Matters of the Board on Board Agendas will include the disclaimer, “discussion
of student achievement, curriculum, and accountability.” The Board has the right to discuss and or
address achievements and curriculum at every board meeting.

The Board addressed Ms. Mullen getting a bus and would like her to pick up the donated 250.00. The
contribution was given in September 2019 and has yet to be redeemed.

Board President, Mr. Walker has not spoken with Jacob Meck concerning the Board property in the
Green Bank area. Since others, precisely Grow Appalachia, expressed interest, it deems necessary for
specific language to be initialized for use of property. If the FOR SALE sign has not been removed, Mr.
Hall will be advised accordingly.

The Board requested an update on the Pocahontas County Schools website. Mr. Beam explained that
Mr. James Chaney was coming along really well, very detailed. As policies are updated, they are added to
website with links to said documents. Mr. Chaney has been an asset.

As the beginning of 2020 progresses, Mr. Walker defined increasing knowledge of curriculum and
curriculum standards as a Board goa! this year.

NEXT BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING...

The next Board of Education Meeting will be held on Tuesday, February 18, 2020, beginning with a
calendar hearing at 5:30 PM immediately followed by regular agenda items at the Board of Education
Conference Room, Buckeye, WYV.

ADJOURNMENT...

On the motion of Ms. Campbeli, seconded by Dr. Hollandsworth, the Board unanimously agreed to
adjourn the meeting.

Secretary President



1d FOVYMEE SHOI-IIIAMES £ 6%9 HIMOd NOW - QODES LLEPE

NOXIATUDS3T  INNOKWY SWYN - 2OaN3n MOSHD
0Z/EZT/T  :EIvG AISHD

ADNFA S9TSTEDOD ANVE ALROOD NOLITONEA - NNvE 012°50D - Doug

HILSIOTY AIFHD SPIPSIbT - HWIg

ALNNOD SYINOHYDO4 02/Z¢/T - HEivg



”.iii‘CCC.’--.'.....ﬁﬁ.‘.iiiiili.i#"’.’..ﬂ.ﬂi.tii‘.“‘.--.’.CICiCiCI‘.COCOCC

66°¥PL 0T TVIOL HALSIOFY ADTHO
DHA-SHW/IDVEN YILYM 66° 626 TYLIAS0H TYTHOWIW SVLNOHVOOd - 00LE3 DBETE
EHDd-AIIAUAS 00°S78'6 d3IMOd HOW - O000€S GLEY
NOILAIHOEEA  INNOHY HWYN - ¥oawaA A28HD
oz/ez/1T tHING ADIHD
AONEA SHTSTEOOO JANYE ALNAOD HOLITANId - dANVE 019°5C0 - DOUd
HALSIONIY XDTHD TVILTET - EHIL

ALNNCD SWINOHVIOd or/ez/t - Hlva



6-00004 WANOd FSVHOUND
JINE] SSENTTIM-HOIAWAS

HOILATIWOSAa

iﬂ'ﬂl-’-C’Cttiﬁﬁiihﬁﬁ-."i”ﬂ*"-i.IC*C""CC"..&I”Ci!..ﬁ.ﬁ’.‘t‘ﬂ""i.’....GG

61 800°ZT

05°10¢E

AINAA S9ZSTECOD

THIOL HALSIDAY MNIITHD

ANVE ALNNOD NOIITIANdd - dNvE
WALSIOEY ADaHo
ALNNOD SYINOHYOOd

S3M0E AINLId - STiZ9 ZHEVE
HIMOd HOW - O00OES TEEYE
dHYN - ¥OaN3n ADIHD
0Z/%0/Z :3L¥d NDFAHD

019°500 - D0¥d
Iv:AT e - HHIL
oz/vo/T - FAlva



.0""’..'.0..'.C'iﬂt.'iﬂ..ii..ﬁ'i‘.....t..‘l.’-.OCﬂ.ﬁl..tﬁ.ﬁ..’.‘b‘"’ﬂ’."‘*.‘

B6Z6T TNLOL YALSIODTY HIFHD
-S3H/AYII-TOYMIS HELYM 18°S1E OY0gSTIIH 30 RHOL - 00T¥8 SBEYE
NV¥I H3ILVM SHDd-ZDIAUAS LY LL YHMO4 NOW - DOOES PREVE
HOILLAIHISAd  INNOWY ZWVN -~ HOONFEA AIIHD
0Z/90/2 :3aIvg ADAHD
MONEA S9ZSTEOQO ANVE ALNOCD NOLETIONId - MNVY 0T9°500 - D0oud
HALSIDEH AIDTHD BEIEZIET - BWIL

ALNNOD SYLIHOHVDOJ 0z/%0/z - dIvg



OMSANYTTION/dNOD YIINIM
89-¥NIL/Y¥IUIL94¥d/s003
Vador - d/SIVW-5d0W 1Snd
O -aNve " 4/ TYINTE BNVL
HLIMWS ' d/53H-SWH/TIAHL
§°W/FAT'T-v HIVW/T14AVHL
ONVTIE " #/INSGKEIHOV Adud
*S/HYAVEVYD A00d/THAVHEL
SHOd - SEIQTEM/ S0V TYDaT
YHOILSENG ATAMNS FAI¥d
HOS Dd-FADIA¥ZS AVVHEIT
NYI/v SNE/STIVIOIE H4AI
IHN ALITVLIASOH/TEAVHL
¥/NOSYK"W/530IAHES S1d
H"¥/gINYNISINIVR/TIAVIL
J100HDS - INIANLS /TIAYHL
JSTOOHDS NIHMLSE FAVHL

SEH-5THOO/YINEIHAYD
HD* [- ADOTONHOEL/ TIAVHL
€ SWEED/ZTBYTIT L1IHroud
ONILIHEW ONILSHL/TIAVEL
INNEL " I/ TOOH)S-LNIANLS
H-AS-8TW/HOTAAS /TIAVEL
YEOTY 4/4I4L SNE/STI0L
ADD HINOA-SHUTANUNL AM

HOILLITHOSIq

Sl'eaphz
0% haL+

| drd wmtom SUN) |

I.....'C’.’.C.""C-l.ﬁ’t.i.i.ttt.ﬁﬁiﬁi"‘l‘lf”b‘."‘ﬁ.i’!I’I'UUI...C!I.I!CII!O

S5 9TL'EE
00" LEE'T
g0’ L
008" 5%
68°S

5T° 88T
067 06T
EE EEE’'R
05" £0T
05° LS
D0°000°T
opT o000’y
[4-A8 1]
09°LDE
00°091°9
€E°00F
SE°TIT
68755

9L 0w

0T L6
05" ZTL
St ¥0Z
QE" 98T
ST OF

[+ L - 1 4

AONIAA S9TSTEODD

MYLOL ¥3LSIDAH XDEHD

KOILVIDOS5Y SUUYOd T10CHIS AM
FUOLS TVHIANISD SINTUL
SETHANNYT TYIYLSNONE ¥0IW3dNs
Q73N HYLS

; ¥IDITEd "HLIWS

9 ANNY 'HLIWS
TAVD OTIHD SAVA TOOHIS

' AYEIHS '33T1T0avd

{ga) SEWIL SYLNOHVDOd
HOILITYOD "AF¥d 0D SYINOHYDOd
SHIYVIEIT 3943 0D SVINOHYIOd
aq) SIS TYNOTILYNNAINI SNOTMIEN
¥5a¥aL ‘NITION

SINVISH ‘HOSYW

*H QTYNOY 'TTVH

NOLIITD ¥NITES 'AVD

*¥ ANNEC ‘1T3TH4A

AM 30 ANVAHOD DNINVHE SHAN0T3
SAWYL ' RANVHD

SHIIANZS TYOINHIZL OLSYD

‘¥ HINY ‘aNvig

NYT ‘LLANNSSE

‘W 23THUNYT ‘AS1IVE

NYAY NVWEIdTV

TIINYG ‘NEIHY

oz/ot/e fElvd ADTHD

ANYE ALNNOD NOLITANIA - ANVH
YILSIDTY AITHO

ALRNOD SYINOHYDOd

- 0SESE [ 7427
- 00EYE £THYE
- SLETN TTHYE
- SESHL TZb¥e

- ZSA9L 0zZHEE

- SSL9L 6TFVE
- S¥ZZL 8IFPE

- 09599 LIWYE,
- Q00SE9 9TVEE
- DLEZY STHPE
- 000%9 (24405
= SL69S EIPPE
- 0BYYS TIVPE
- DDZEY TIPPE
- 0O¥SE aTrye '
- §4BOE 60VPE
- 05962 BOYYE
- 0s¥@Z LOVYE

- SSE¥T 90BYE

- OFPET S0%VE

- gose YOPPE

- p5te EOWVE

- 0030L ZOBYE

- ZSPT TO0FYE
- SEZT 00BVE
- HOQNIA AITHD

019500 - DOMd
CO:3T:TT - IWIL
oz/ot/z - diva



IC.F.llCC-‘i.I'II...Ciﬂ‘...."..t.C.ﬂ“-iiii.iiiiﬁﬂﬂﬁiiktIl“'.'.".’ﬂﬁ‘.t.'tl."t

90" 0¥0 '€ TYLIOL UILSIOSH HOEH.
AYSS TYNOILYDNAIOHDASA 00°0%0°€E ‘" AIAYD ‘AITISHYM - 019580 SZEYE
NOILAIADESd  LNOOWY AWYN - HOONIA AJFHI
oz/0t/z :3Iva ADITWD
MONHA S9ZSTE000 ENVE XINNOD NOLITAN3d - MNVE 019°SA) - Houd
YALSIOTE ADTHD LEI9ZivT - FWIL

ALNNGD SYLNOHYIODG ozfot/e - 2Iva



Ly Yy Yy Ty Ty Yy T P PP
66°60T TYLOL HILSIDAY MIEHD
5¥A BHOd-3DIAHES HENOHd 667 &0T {(dg} YATINOHA - SLEEZ SE¥L
HOILATHOSHd  LHIOWY JWVYN - JOaR3A AJFHD
GZ/6T/T EIVA ADIAHD
ANVIH SO0S¥66L00D ANVE gUVO 3SYHOUNd - MNVY 0T9°80d - Boud
HZLSIOZY ADFAHD ET:LER - FWIL

ALHNOD SYLNOHYDOd oz/ez/1 - =ZIva



T0OHDS Od-STOVHI XOuaX
‘1/SHI¥E00BD LMVLS Qu&
H-SNUNE" S/3N0D DNIQVIY

-5TY0d/¥INSLIIavD /avada
NOILIIUWISEG

iiiIilCCC.-C..C.liﬁttt‘i_"i....C...’.....‘.1"’.0‘.'.‘.“0’..CCI"“II"‘CC..'C“

SIS’
BS 9t6°T
80" 69
00°STS

ANVIE SOSPE6LOO

0Z/0€/T :ZFLVNA NDIHD
ANVE OHYD FSYHOUNd - NNVE
WHLSIDAY HDIHD

ALRNCD SY.INOHVDOd

HOILLVHOdHOD ¥OUIX - SEZL6 (4441
HY0LS TYUIZNED SINIUL - DOCFAE 11474
TIDNNOD AWEAQDHY DNIGYAH - 02699 ovbL
LENHVH 5.A000W - 00BEY 6tvL

HWYN - HOANHEA MIIHD

0198°5d) - DO¥d

BPILS: VT
oz/oe/T

- HHIL
= diva



DL PYE’BT VLOL YRISIDIA WIFHD
ST00HDS Jd-SANIT vivd 05°680°'ST HLYLS *INNOW 40 WWOD YBILNO¥A - 6LG6EZ 0TSL
O SIH-ADIAUES HNOHG [LE-8 114 4 (00) ¥ITIINOHZ - sigez 605L
HOILZT¥ISHA  INNOWY JWYN - ¥OONSHA ADEHD
0Z/L0/2 31N ADAHD
ANVTE SDSPEELO0 ANYH OUV¥D aSVHOUAD - NNV 019°5ad - s0ua
HALSIOTY ADIIHD TT:9€:ST - FHIL

ALNNOD SYINOHYIO4 8z/Lo/z - arvg



OﬁC0.0..IC“"'ﬂii..‘ﬂ'*"'i.“."l.-“.I.IiiICG.C..‘.-....’I'ﬂ.U.'C’ﬁ..’..“‘!."i

09°STL'PT TYLOL ¥IISIOTY ADIHD
SHAED-YNIL/VIVELEAVD 09'STL PT "INI ‘do0d SN - 0S¥Se TISL
NOILATHDSAA  INNOWY GWVN - HOaNdA ADITHD
02/L0/z  ALYA NOIHD
ANVTIE SOSPE6L00 ANVE ¥V ASYHOUNd - MNVE 019°5@0 - Doud
HALSIOTY HIIAHD SS5iTYIST ~ HAWIL

ALNNOD SVYINOHYOOZ oz/Lo/z - 3INT



LOY-LIN SOVENIT SATVA
TTYH" 4-INIVW/57394

dNS JOHS/D19-3dId-533L
VN/HEANZA0 NIVHG aIndit
W' C/Q€ HLIHM 36VHE ANG
/dN-RYT1D SNA-NYE H0ao
TTVH " ¥-INIVHW/NYS HOLOW
2aVY " 8/SAITdANS IDIII0
‘S/SWI0d S60T-SWHOI ZM
d-OYH " X/00T/TI0D aWyls
VU S/NOLINTOS ONINVETID
JLE~-avaH ¥IIEand SISVD
ATOANI KTIWVA/SD0d LOH
ATIOH/HILYHA SKIAD

TIVH " A~ INIVH/SATN - %201
V&' 0/D18-89A0TD-HOVEE
SATYA TOLLNOD STLLOUHL
TIVH 4~ INIVW/SETHILING
439" 4/10N-a0ls - ONTHSNE
¥O4,/¥INILIAVD/SD0a 10K
TOqVY " §/SATN/SE08 TIVW
/U0IVITINEIA30 WY49IIT
¥IE " §/ 51968V -NI - JHVLS
NVI/SHHIL S04 NI'TSHOIM
SHOd-BWHOTSIa
SEH-TTOWINO) ISH3
H/ONILISR DNILSAL/WODY
Jd~NVI/NOTLDIASNI 1411
SWABD~SqU0I NOISHILIXE
H-INIVW/48111I4 a3IvaTa
HANLS SSATINOH-SIHLIOTD
"3UNLS SSATIWOH - SIHIOTD
-35UON "T00HDS /ANIOTASN
'S/498RIIEA-5384 TYDAT
H-INIVH/Z0VIE S5Y1D vE
/SHHD 1316YL AVTdUTINT
/OILSONDOIO O¥d FLISNI
I/0T SNA/YOLIECNT 1ang
YH H-LNIVH/STZZOH SuIN
J-11I¥N" /09 NYAHLIWOY]
SHEED-VYNIL/YIUZLIIIVD
VYH/UZWHOAENVIL TOYLLNOD
13- LIADVHE /THVYE - INTYA
N-SHOd-ZJIAHES HTADTYN
SES0H/ANYL SHOJ-INOLS
JIAYEE QO04/SHOLIVIROD
D/S¥3LNAHOD JOINSET dH
STO0HDS O4d-Sd3LSqHNg
10 T/SININS -1 $JI10804
4°P/SEH-5311ddNE ISHON
Vd NYL-E05 Od IvEouDy

6L BLE'T
¥h vES
T0° 809
9¥°Tez
96 LSZ
¥8°LZE
D5°S6T
Y6 OEY
08°6E¢
00° 055
9L°8

S6° 665
TTSE

ez ' vov'z
a0°" zo¥
$Z° €66
LB ZET
99° LST'T
26" @8
60° ¥

00' ¥z
66°%6Z'T
06° 199
95°Z91'¢
9T E9Z
00°'sLZ
00" L0T
00" ozt
9Z° LTS
05 €62
SE' 95 )
Sk gpT T
S6°9¢
00°00S°¢
S6'5S
BEBTE'Z
00°0LL
1E°06L
90 pEL
Ev'9z3°%
6T ZIL'E
E2°LZT
58°8L0°Z
05°€R0°T
BS LLY'T
06°052
z0'VZT'9T
19°b¥9°Z
ST'96¢

MNVTIE SO0SPSELOD

HSN0H X1440S5

(QQ) AT4dNS DIWLDATE BIVLS
"INE '510NQ0¥d TYLIWSOS
NOLLVHOdH0D SuvHS

(04) "ONI ALTYIDEAS '100HDS
TONI SV WHHD TYNOIDSH
1T ANVYAWOD TIHIIW I
(0qT) NOIIWHOJHOD T71IND
S1oNd0d¥d aFLNI¥G NOISIDIH4
221340 GUVOH/HALSYHIEOd

(Qa)

VL# SHHOLES HYW ¥vd
O011'S3DIANIS TVOILATYNY Fova
ANVAWOD AUNZH 4 Y¥OSO

(ad} 02 SNIINEINISIA YIAITO
Q) SATYS IUNOLLVNEIINI SNOTMEN
(0Q) SIdva oLNV VaAVN

JHIWAINDT SIW

LINYYH 84 X0D0H

SE0F ‘1IVM

- amHomcz

1ZNNE/HO0NR

HDIA¥ES FUIL §,9NIY

(Ad) “DNI 'SNalsOr

ONI 00 HOITYHE D p
HOLSATIWHD NNI NOLAWVH
o7 SASTHAUEING OOOMNIFND
{aa) A7ddns oNIGTIng S, 3IaviD
VSN ROILNTOS ¥altia

HYT100 XTINVA

(aa} TveaNan dwrioq

{aa) vwanas wioa

(dd) 47T THOHS ¥ FUoKsNIg
d¥0LS 7001 QHOWVIQ

QOWET

SNINKND

"ONI S1¥Vd ¥onulL =700

{aa) x71ddns ouWd

SMaD

{ad) OT1 ‘Sqo0d NOLHONOuS
ONI J¥OTYD SyaNvaug

(dQ) S3aTVs Sng OWIE N
27T 3IIAYES NIVINNOW MOve
o1 SILVDTHOOW NYIHIWIVAIY
ININGENDE G00d 5, MIIANY
(ad) WOD* NOZVWY

(aq) 271 ‘IYSO4SIA ANFHOETTV
SILNIHS-1 ANVHOITTV
JHOLSYIANS azv
J2LVHOJHOONI SWIALSZS Fdogy

0Z/LO/T F3IVU HDFHD
ANVH QUVD 8SVHOHNd - 3NV
HHLSIOA NOTHD

ALHNOD SYINOHYDO04

o0vLE LEPL
00S6L 96¥L
0B&LL Seve
STZVL vebL
osteL EG¥L
0o0ILY ZE¥L
05599 T6%L
00199 11 FA
0099 [1:3 T
108€£9 BavL
SLEES Lave
oovze o98%L
S0Z Sevi
S968S TEVL
0E68S gsvL
00s5BS zeve
SL69S 13:175
0015 oB¥L
0ovrs SLYL
oo0esT BLVL
so18Y LLEL
S95LY SLbL
TOLEY SLve
SZIEY PLYL
00sty tLvL
S0¥% ZLYL
9095t TLPL
osvevY oLwL
0asTE 6IbL
posLE BavL
S60LZ LIvL
LEIZT 99¥%L
S692T SorL
ovzeZz ¥oPL
05912 £9vL
oozZIT [4:1 73
00161 13:1 72
DSLST 0sveL
00LST 6SPL
S06€T asyL
SSE0T LShL
0096 5%
SLLE SS¥L
00ES ?ShL
0056 ESPL
4814 Z5vL
SLOT IShL
COET 0S¥kL
ST6T avvL
BDRET ayvL
0z9 LbbL
HOaNIA AIFHD

0T9°5dJ - poud
S0:0T°ST - gHIL
0Z/L0/Z - aiva



U-INIVW/LIVHS -DNITIN00
OHIS Od/SEDICANI Xouwdx
-95 S08/STHOD-HOLIELNT
d-NYI/5700L dOHS/S100L
110H/DLE - HOVETE -SHANIT
5-0Md /HLVI0J0HD OHINVE
Ha01lS SSETIWOH-SIHLOTD
‘LAJHYLIS Odd/STTHIEDOUS
/aDATHINWD HOLOW IMVHS

SH)4-32A00/¥IYELAVD
*L/IHVIS O¥d/SIINIDOHD

HOT.LAI¥DSAa

SIELFBFLBNBIIVNURENESIIIRERELEL

89°PSB'69

9z LEE
85°916'T
6T ¥LS'S
0S°9LT
Z6TZhO'T
68" 16
ze-oBl
BE" 9%
¥ 91T
DO EFY'T
T0° TV

LNNOKY

ANYTIE SOSVE6LOO

.".'CCC.‘C'..’CC.‘.C-.CQGGCOCCOCCGOﬂi.CCii'...ﬂ"t'

TVLOL HALSIDZY NDFHD

HOO " QuoZ

ROLLYHOJY0D XO0HIX
HOLVIOVY aNY ONIYdE AM
NOSYL '3aToM

(ae) "0d 2 SNOS (T ¥} ROSTIM
JUOLS INVHAVISEIH

LUVH-TYM

LUYH-TYM

ONI SDOILOHOY X3IA
JONA0dd FTYSATOHM ALNNOD-THL
FUOLS "TYYINAD SINTHL

- STtL6 BOSL
- S6CTL6 LOSL
- GLESE 90sL
41441 S0SL
- 0ooTe ¥0SL
- 08006 EDSL
- EOf68d [A11-TR
~ OQEGR TO0SL
- 016Le Dose
- SOE¥E GOVL
- 00Ew8 :13 7
=~ HOANaA HAJEHD

0Z/LO/T ELYA HIGHD
ANVE MIVD 3SYHOUNG -~ ANYE
YIISIOIN NDFHD

ALNOCD SYINOHYIO0Q

0T9°5dD - Houd
S0:BTI:ST - HWIL
o0z/eo/z - aiva



FEFFLISFRIFRERNIRRILFEFIBRRIDRRLRBIJRBIRRLBR 5433223550808 3220003000 3000800085030

D56 0LS’ST IYLOL HALSIONY MDIHD
IvVaH SWaaD-T3IsaIq 06°0DLE"ST (O} ANYAWOD TIO QUOAdOOM - 000E6 ZISL
NOILJI¥DSHO  INNOWY FUYN - JOONAA AOIHD
0Z/0T/T  =3lva NOFHD
ANVIE S0S¥E6L0D ONIESHI0Hd HOV - JANVH 0T92°SOD - DO¥d
YILSIOTE HAIZHD BS:8%:0T - HWIL

ALNNOD SYINOHYIOJ og/ot/T - 3ivg



Education
Alliance

Business & Communily for Public Schools Project Coordinator: Bsth Bowden
Telephone: 304-342-7850
Email: beth@educationalliance.org

GRANT AGREEMENT
Grantee Name & Address: AMOUNT
Pocahontas County Board of Education 2‘-!0\ 2 '-I‘ Grant Amount $1,350
Address:-926-Fifth-Avenue, Buckeye, WV 24954 First Payment $675.00
Marlinton Middle School Second Payment $675.00"

School Coordinator Name: Melissa Hill-Doss
School Coordinator Email: mdoss@k12.wv.us

S 404 0ld thk&by_ 48 GRANT PERIOD

From: To: 05/30/2020
Payment: First $675.00
] Second $675.00
Project Title: College Visit Grant
Purpose: The College Visit grant program is designed to engage 7"-grade students in free college visits of

public 2-year and 4-year institutions in Spring 2020. During the college visits, students will have an
opportunity to understand a college experience firsthand and to learn about the specific institution.

Scope and Conditions:

By signing and returning this Grant Agreement, the Pocahontas County Board of Education (the
“Grantee”) acknowledges to The Education Alliance (the “Grantor”) that the grant shall be made subject to the terms
and conditions set forth in this agreement.

L. Znd Payment Requirements: The Granlee must participate in an online pre and post-visit survey, and
provide at least 2 JPEG pictures that document the campus visit.

Il. Naming Opportunities/Recognition: The Grantee will cause The Education Alliance and olher supporting
foundations and partners to be recognized for this grant in a mutually agreed upon manner consistent with
the grant level,

I Expenditure of Funds: The payments described in this Grant Agreement are to be used only for the
purpose of visiting a college campus. The Grantor shall cancel the payment of any additional funds, and the
Grantee shall return to the Grantor any unexpended funds if the Granlor delermines that the Grantee has
not performed in accordance with this agreement; the Grantee organization is responsible for the
expenditure of funds and for maintaining adequate supporting records consistent with generally accepted
accounting practices.

1. Reports to the Grantor: The Grantee shall provide the Grantor a financial expendilure report upon request
detailing how the grant funds were used and a complete progress report by May 30, 2020. The report shall
supply sufficient information as necessary for the Grantor to determine that the grant is being used for the
purposes intended and for the Grantor to fulfill ils own reporting obligations with respect to the grant.

APPROVED ACCEPTED

Signature of The Education Alliance Date Signature of Superintendent Date

T @ U ayiled

Amelia Courts

Ed.D., President/CEO Terrance Beam

Superintendent, Pocahontas County Schools



Education
Alliance

Business & Community for Public Schools Project Coordinator: Beth Bowden
Telephone: 304-342-7850

Email: beth@educationalliance org

GRANT AGREEMENT
Grantee Name & Address: AMOUNT
Pocahontas County Board of Education & 14 a4 Grant Amount $1,350
Address: 926-Fifth-Avenue; Buckeye, WV, 24854~ First Payment $675.00
Green Bank Elementary Middle School Second Payment $675.00"
School Coordinator Name: Holly Chestnut
School Coordinator Email:
t\wl[y.cunningham@m 2.wv.us GRANT PERIOD
Yoy Did Bue Kuy,Rcl From: To: 05/30/2020
Payment: & First $675.00
7] Second $675.00

Project Title: College Visit Grant
Purpose: The College Visit grant program is designed to engage 7"-grade students in free college visits of

public 2-year and 4-year institutions in Spring 2020. During the college visits, students will have an
opportunity to understand a college experience firsthand and to learn about the specific institution.

Scope and Conditions:

By signing and returning this Grant Agreement, the Pocahontas County Board of Education (the
“Grantee") acknowledges to The Education Alliance (the “Grantor”) that the grant shall be made subject to the terms
and condilions set forth in this agreement.

I 2nd Payment Requirements: The Grantee must participate in an online pre and post-visit survey, and
provide at least 2 JPEG pictures that document the campus visit.

Il Naming Opportunities/Recognition: The Grantee will cause The Education Alliance and other supporting
foundations and partners to be recognized for this grant in a mutually agreed upon manner consislent with
the grant level.

. Expenditure of Funds: The payments described in this Grant Agreement are fo be used only for the
purpose of visiting a college campus. The Grantor shall cancel the payment of any additional funds, and the
Grantee shall return to the Grantor any unexpended funds if the Grantor determines that the Grantee has
not performed in accordance with this agreement; the Grantes organization is responsible for the
expenditure of funds and for maintaining adequate supporting records consistent with generally accepted
accounting practices.

. Reports to the Grantor: The Grantee shall provide the Granlor a financial expenditure report upon request
detailing how the grant funds were used and a complete progress report by May 30, 2020. The report shall

supply sufficient information as necessary for the Grantor to determine that the grant is being used for the
purposes intended and for the Grantor to fulfill its own reporting obligations with respect to the grant.

APPROVED ACCEPTED

Signature of The Education Alliance Date Signature of Superintendent Date

{C’/ﬁw & f)/ o ‘ll"lw

Ameilia Courts

Ed.D., President/CEQ Terrance Beam

Superinlendent, Pocahontas County Schools



WEST VIRGINIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
NOTIFICATION OF GRANT AWARD
For Local Education Agencies

Payment is hereby authorized as a
REIMBURSEMENT of expenditures incurred
under referenced or attached grant award.

07115/2019

Si_gmture
Budget Bill: SB152 .
Awmlfg Official: lgmanda Harrison

emal;_Shoylman@k12.wv.us

Grantee's Name & Address Grant Award
000000212198 litial . § 300.00
PQCAHONTAS CO BD OF EDUCATION Adjustment $ 0.00
404 OLD BUCKEYE RD Adjusted Total $ 300.00
BUCKEYE WV 24924
OBLIGATION PERIOD From: 11/01/2018  70:09/30/2019 | ENDING LIQUIDATION DATE 10/30/2019

Federal Grant Award Notification | $ Federal Awarding Agency l

Project Title: 03CX.CN New Award X

wvOASIS Account #: 0303 13000 03CX.CN S2019 0022 Revised Award u}

Commitment #: GRTAWD04021900003576 Grant Award State F/Y: 52019

Project Code: 8891X Project Coded CFDA#:

Revenue Source Code: 03211 88911 Loc# DUNS# Q71777016

Purpose:

WV Wednesday Mini Grants

General Scope and Conditions:

This grant award wilt be administerad by the West Virginia Department of Education (WVDE) and is subject to periodic monitoring and review by
WVDE staff.

The proceeds of the grant award are to be used only for the purposes for which received.

Prior approval must be oblained from the WVDE program adminisirator for any changes made lo the purpose for which grant funds are being
expended.

The expenditure of grant funds is to be made in compliance with all federal and stale laws, applicable State Board policies, program
requirements, and the project plan and budget approved by the WVDE program administrator.

Any funds not expended by the ending liquidation date stated above shall be returned to the WWDE immediately upon the expiration of the
stated liquidation date, unless prior approval has been received from the WVDE program administrator to camy the funds over into the
subsequent fiscal year.

Federal grants will be distributed upon receipt of a request received via: hitp:fiwvde. state wv us/sirequest, except for the federal grants
distributed as unrestricted reimbursement of expenses under project code 00YXX, which will be distributed upon receipl of the signed
grant award.

State grants will be distributed upon WVDE's receipt of a signed grant award and approved distribution schedule

Indiract cosis are to be charged by the recipient against all federal grant awards, at the rate approved by the WVDE for the year in which the
expenditures are incurred, subject to any limitations specified by 2 CFR Part 225 (fermerly OMB Circular 87), U. S. Depariment of Education
General Administrative Regulations (EDGARY), and/or the specific federal program rules and regulations.

Indirect costs are nol to be charged against any state grant award.

Acceptance of the grant requiremenis stated herein and in all addendums attached to this award, and submittal of the required certifications, are
lo be acknowledged by the electronic date and time signature of the county superintendent and/or RESA/MCVC direcior, as the case may be,

and the chief financial officer, with the acceptance nofification returned electronically to the WVDE within ten (10) days of receipt of this grant
award notice.

APPROVED ACCEPTED

approved Steven L. Paine, Ed.D. 12/05/2018

State Superintendent of Schools Date
12/06/2018
Date

electronic approval SLR63001 02/25/2019 14:36:51

LEA Chief Financial Officar Date

electronic approval TCB69001 02/22/2019 09:28:30

LEA Superiniendent/Director Date

WVDE Formn 12-60-11 (LEA)
Revised 071916



WEST VIRGINIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
NOTIFICATION OF GRANT AWARD
For Local Education Agencies
Awarding Officlal: Susan Beck
Email; sdclay@k12.wv.us

Grantee’s Name & Address Grant Award
000000212198 Initial $ 8,000.00
POCAHONTAS COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION Adjustment $ 0.00
404 OLD BUCKEYE RD Adjusted Total $ 8,000.00
BUCKEYE W\ 24924
OBLIGATION PERIOD From: 09/01/2019  To:08/30/2020 | ENDING LIQUIDATION DATE 08/31/2020
Federal Grant Award Nofification [ s 167670 Federal Awarding Agency | Department of Health and Hurr
Project Title:  Oral Health Program New Award h aj
wvOASIS Account #: 3930 09900 OHP.0 02020 0033 Revised Award D
Commitment #: GRTAWD04022000004205 Grant Award State F/Y: 02020
Project Code: 490XX Project Coded CFOA#: 93283
Revenue Source Code: 04511 49000 Loc# 2-OHP DUNS# 071777016

Purpose:

For the improvement of the oral health status of WV by providing a structured approach to meet the oral
health needs of students through the Oral Health Prevention Project for the 2019-2020 year.

General Scope and Conditions:

This grant award will be administered by the West Virginia Depariment of Education (WVDE) and is subject to periodic monitoring and review by
VWVDE staff,

The proceeds of the grant award are lo be used only for the purposes for which received.

Prior approval must be obtained from the WVDE program administralor for any changes made to the purpose for which grant funds are being
expended.

The expenditure of grant funds is to be made in compltance with all federal and slate laws, applicable State Board poficies, program
requirements, and the project plan and budget approved by the WVDE program administrator,

Any funds not expended by the ending liquidation dale stated above shall be retumed to the WVDE immediately upon the expirafion of the
staled liquidation date, unless prior approval has been received from the WVDE program administrator to carry the funds over into the
subsequent fiscal year.

Federal grants will be distributed upon receipt of a request received via: http:wvde state. wv.us/sirequest, exceplt for the federal granis
distributed as unrestricted reimbursement of expenses under project code 00YXX, which will be distributed upon receipt of the signed
grant award.

State grants will be distribuled upon WVDE's receipt of a signed grant award and approved distribution schedule.

Indirect costs are lo be charged by the recipient against all federal grant awards, at the rate approved by the WVDE for the year in which the
expenditures are incurred, subject to any limitations specified by 2 CFR Part 225 {formerly OMB Circutar 87), U, S, Department of Education
General Adminisirative Regulations (EDGARY), and/or the specific federal program rules and regulations.

indirect costs are not to be charged against any state grant award.

Acceptance of the grant requirements stated herein and in all addendums attached to this award, and submitial of the required certifications, are
lo be acknowledged by the electronic date and time signature of the county superintendent and/or RESA/MCVC director, as the case may be,
and the chief financial officer, with the acceptance notification returned electronically to the WVDE within ten (10) days of receipt of this grant
award notice.

ACCEPTED

approved Steven L. Paine, Ed.D. 01/24/2020

APPROVED

State Superintendent of Schools Date

01/24/2020

GRANT AWARD NOTIFICATION DATE

Date

electronic approval SLR69001 01/27/2020 07:19:42

LEA Chief Financlal Qfficer Date

electronic approval TCB59001 01/27/2020 08:01:45

LEA Superintendent/Director Date

VWVDE Form 13-80-11 (LEA}
Revised 0719/16




¥ utay ‘'uosdwoyl
‘D ®BIIEPYS ‘UBRISYS

o ueas ‘zenbiapod

*1 Atzequyy ‘uepaop
uesns ‘W ‘asebogay
*d 'BIATUY "URWNION

‘g STISYUDTH 'SUSITITM
T OITADTA BTARIA

‘M ¥azag ‘1INl

‘nq Aastay ‘eodeltal
‘¢ ppasnp ‘IoTAEL

¥ wepy ‘aotdel

W Iaydoapiayd 'ucaang

g Kaxeq rdaeys
'3 ueag ‘aso0y

*p welqy ‘IsnNOYUalITH

*M ydasop ‘AaiTy

*r1 uoaey ‘ybng

' RIYIuAD ‘33134
-3 atueydass ‘addog
‘7] PUERT "HOBTSN

‘¢ 133TUNAL ‘300D TTEN

'H ESS3SL "USTINK
‘@ ueydsas ‘Ip YOTW

‘g gaTIEyD ‘III uUTENDOM

'y @apkop ‘uyTUbnE oM
'y ArTed ‘utTyBneloW
' Ayaey ‘uoseH

"y eaewes ‘uueld

‘[ 318q0y ‘UUEH

‘¥ IO 'STpUR]

-0 Awwes ‘UOBIIIEIY
‘W utasnp ‘138y

] 33005 ‘AaTr8%

'y uep ‘agauop

*n epuRy ‘PUTQeIH

‘p yeaes ‘YITIPIH

‘g aualitys ’‘'esoroaveld
‘p eapuosed 'qIATIFITID

'a yarIled ‘uosqio
‘3 33025 '1agqaed

*p eyITEW ‘TSTAd

‘g 1aIneT ‘A811Tq
‘W utasnp ‘AT
- Azzap feteq

N Laulanod ‘ueIIng
sp jeuep "ITOD

*g wawep ‘ALatreyd
‘COWRTTITIM ‘umolg
' eoTUD ‘pueld

'g epufd 'abeasaeg
*q ATioH ‘ebeianad
g Axen ‘abexaasg
-g as3Tud ‘Al Aaxeq
‘0 ereurg ‘33IuUUsg
‘g uep ‘]alsuusE

‘g @uaraeg ‘Isvboqav
‘g ayisuesp ‘Isubey
+g wewIdys ‘zordel
‘f BTDTTBI "YaTws
+g vIqaudy ‘aaaaus
*a Tedoy 'iaawsys
*M @sTuag ‘davys

*I aTYlIed ‘uriqueys
'8 ¥YBRIQEN ’‘STHd3025
‘W ABBag 'suamg
"S BIOT ‘ISTTTH
‘Y BOISSap ‘qOENOW
' enyesap ‘ulTybneqon
‘W uazey ‘AOOOW
*q Axary ‘Alaeson
°n zajtuuan ‘AaARION
‘D ®eynoT ‘asury
‘W @iTIey) ‘saybnoy

"] Tixays ‘amoy

‘0 ESEY{9W ‘E80Q-TITH
*D ISEUDTH ‘pIOZTED
‘Y wldeqIy ‘STARQ
Tposur3IsTaAYY "11eqduwe)
"KW atueydals ‘suang
‘1 wpea "oeqog

‘D 9TTIO ‘Astyaeg

*s vluol ‘Buoxjsuway
'O ueky ‘ueluIspiy
‘Lo18TuURg ‘uzayy

*l etuwgoy ‘tTusz

‘W ABTUSY ‘'ITIM

‘W eygaTy ‘suley

‘d YIeW 'UOITeM

‘Y ujAdY ‘uosduoyl
‘¥ uesng ‘[aBTails
*d BpuUIYS ‘yITWs

‘Y 3IQOU ‘BISEUY

"d ydasop ‘ssoy

'D ueag ‘zanbiapoy
'3 AaoBsag 'ysry

‘g esaaal ‘royyd

*n uesns ‘Aey

‘p T8RYITH ‘aalaong
‘1 TAI8yD ‘ucsian

"] 3633303 'XRUSTITH
*0 uebIop ‘quoOdOW

"D ERDOYL ‘UOSTRWM
*l Axaeq ’'seong

‘D oyoels ‘xagyey

‘W ydaeop *Apnp

*T Araequiy ‘uepiop
"7 B338307 'IUTAIY
‘Y ¥ITa3Ngd ‘uUUBWEUTSY
‘W BEUURag ‘[TIMPETD
‘@ Tae3 '1erag

“T 8F330Q ‘INUIEID

‘s A1en "suIng

‘5 Pputie ‘o33adog
‘3 Aex ‘sayysyorld
+rp qexeBaen ‘zayed
-1 suelq ‘asebogqavw

ry yeaoqsd TSUTALI SITOM

‘P BETTE 'AaqeM

“p Aputd 'S211d 2PFM
s 73513 ‘AsfsIayuel
*g fpuca 'atdwsss

‘p BTISTINA 'UYITRE

‘W uetag "'YiTws

*d IYYIBIH ‘sUCWWTS

3 ueadd ‘BUOWUIS

‘y te3lsdIy ‘ei3ag YaIeys
‘D EeBTT 'UDTH

*3 pIRYITH ‘UTTYEOEIOH
‘p elawWEd ‘APINDOH

+p enleagel "ACOOK

'd 19yded ‘QWODIM

T eutagqes ‘ueplop

‘€ R 'PTOIAH

“ uegng ‘Juein

‘N uwninyor ‘usziploed
*p eyjuenes ‘1ayleag
Y W2234q3Y ‘SuBal

"3 8Bjuag ‘suang

"y Araequry ‘ebeaassg
" eleqieg ‘paeag

‘] juead ‘rap 3qexieqg
‘f g8TeD ‘Aeixied

‘W eateaneq ‘Aefyed

‘W uesng ‘Buozlswiy

g aequy ‘asebogqry

"0 uUoUURYS ‘uosSIapuy
‘5 dy11Tya ‘uoszepuy
+3 el3axo] ‘audem

*d ydasop ‘IepaeM

+g erabuy ‘Iapuasapuep
'y sunp ‘zotder

‘W TTI8X ‘uELTIEL

‘W oauuy ‘yjrwes

"W yea7 ‘Axasqeutys

‘N AreasquiX ‘AzIaqeUTyUS
'y BITNL 'ISTITUS

‘7 §etls ‘ISTIES

‘D uosIIY 'IT13ES

y sywwip 'tap Hﬂﬁ%ﬁ
' Az0) ‘epoaxay

-p uAtoxe) ‘ucabutuusg
-g uane] ‘weybufljon

o TeRuaTKH ‘Audand
+§ uagey ‘AydanW

g Azobain 'uvBzol
-y suyzayley ‘Inatiel
-g Aowas 'efpuel

*H 9taatesn ‘IjTIque]
‘7] BRUTL ‘ucsyder

*g ayxaed "yowr

*n Apuid "YOTITIWUTH
"¢ yeaes ‘IIn0d

s I8FTUNRAL TINUISAD
‘g gawep ’Ianulsayy
‘N ATTOH fanulasayd
+g epuoys ‘azxed

‘3 aFInp ‘umold
vl ‘umoad

‘M Feuwoyl "aylccd

‘1 BYsIEy ‘9BRIIASE
‘g uAitIed ‘ebeiansg
g ¥EETISH 'UTMplEd
*y modagey ‘zsouads
‘W vury ‘drieys

*y s332ueap ‘dieys
-4 T0OTR 'IordmRl 2soy
* L Axwn 'ason

‘W eanerq "337ad

g pieucd ‘'1e8NONW

*] 8fIIeD) ‘uewydIH
*y EsaUERL ’UOEISPUSH
gy ruln ‘A3sspavH

'3 yezes ‘uUOITTWEH
"H preucHd ‘TTPH

'p BTaeR ‘TTeH

‘g Auuap '18133

sl RIPUCS 'IITMOZ

'y 210oTN 'A8111Q e

‘q aURTd ‘oUTFIaAd

*g etutbata ‘unoyreEd
*D yeams ‘umoag

‘W ucuueys ‘uewIIpTy
*q Azzaus 'JITIOPRY
‘M utaeq ‘AJUUSYOH
*qp UFISTIN ‘UCBTUUTH
‘g PSETIVH 'auTAazd
‘y 2o ‘ar3lariceq
*q wao) ‘zajuadied
‘¢ FuUUEROL ‘UBWIAPUTY-I2NG
'Y yany ‘pueid

*n @oulxxal ‘weed

‘W aBFTULIL ‘MoTaIEd

+q Ar3equid ‘oed

¢ thied rAz3aqeutyus

D
T

wiIeys ‘uenasys
eyyaudd ‘g1puUE]
¥ yiypnp Caued
-5 wuuog ‘BEead

-g eseyIad ‘aoldel

"y BTV ‘I0TAEL

uefInC O ‘8snoyuelITd

* P UOUUTBYS

-g sausd 'TITH
r13yoa1e AsTyIed
‘g syaoq 'dieys
‘W Azen ‘dI1INO
+g atuep ‘aSYTEM

o-ccq--aac-coccca-:-accﬁccccc-anccccbnoccccata..&t.octuccu-ioc-OOCCQQuttca-ca

6L°9SZ°67Z

-3 g isiact:]
3 Ls5I1924 A

Te30L asas16ad Xoayd

SAdAL WHO3 TV ¥O4
23 HD TTOHdAVd
ALNNOD SYIHNOHWDOA

SZ:@fie
oz/vo/e
¥59°I¥d



IFI

0Z-0i-L1 30AM

‘sa|diound Bulunodoe pejdedoe Ajesaual yum eouepicooe u) uopejueserd Joj saujua Bunsnipe Alesse0au ay) INOY)IM SISE] YSED B UO pasederd s) a|npayds anoge sy 90N

66.'.5Y 85E'P85'9 %bE 1L 228'8bl'E 959'268'61 ZSh'ESL', 251°Tv0°2 oge'sel’l saJn)jpuadx3 {ej0]
(£22°112) ZeL'var'l %ESTL 6.1'c68 2i5'i52°E PR ShPELE'L £25'822 £9 puny - anuaAay je1oadg
ziv'L9z 695181 %0Z St Z5.'s8% ove'890’t 8ro'or WO'EYY 69£'9Z LG pun4 - spalold jende)
- - %00°0 - - - - - L puny - uawaaosd| jusueuuad
- - %000 - - - J = 1€ pung - uoon)sueD puog
- - %000 - - - - - LZ pund - @amag 1gag
e e %000 e C S C . 2} pun4 - Aagn ssaox3
509'20% £90'8L6'v %'z 968'699'1 PrZ'1LG'S) Z¥6'020'9 119'62E'S vzh'oce LI puny - asusdx3g Jueun) |esauag
‘pung
1A JOUd Wol4 san)puadxy paebiiqo asuejeg gmmmm S30UBIqUINDUY sainypusdxg sainjipuadey samnyipuadxy
gbueyn aLA jabpng Buinmewsy |enuuy aLA aLn
JE3) Jolg Wwan1ad juaung
G¥G'196 v0'618'9 %86 LY (806°126'01) LES'606'GL - €ZYLE6'L G29'Z50°) SSNUBASY |€J0 1
(EL'vL) £8E'65E" | %SeCh (r18'95L"L} S9B'LP0'E - 0s0's82' Le1'zaL L9 Pun4 - anuaaay |eradg
LoZ'Loy £15'651 %Z5'8E (626'659) 9€2'v20') - L0E'F1p 688262 1§ pun4 - spaloid |eyden
- = %000 - o o - S L& PUn4 - JuaWaA0IdW| JusueLLay
C - %0070 - - - - - LE pun4 - UonaNNSUOY) puog
- - %000 - - - - - 12 pund - 83inag JgaQ
- - %000 - - - - - Z1 pung - Are) ssaoxg
aLI'vEd 680°'r0L'S %42V (591'655'8) OEV'E6L'YI - 992'8€2'9 S09'Ze9 L1 puny - ssuadx3 Juauny |eJauag
pund
“JA J0Ud wosd SanuaAay pamasay aaueleqg 126png asueleq SanUaAaY sanuanay ‘sanusaay
abueyy QLA sanuaaay Buieway {enuuy pung QLA aLw
lea) Jougd uanad aung Buuuibeg

0Z0Z AYVANVI GIANI HINOW JHL ¥MO4d
SISVE HSVD V NO S3HNUIANIdX3 ONV
SANNIAIY 20 TINAIHIS AUVYWANS
STOOHIS ALNNOD SVINOHYDOd



1- 02-01-+ 30AM

"sa|diound Sununoase pejdasoe Ajfesauel yum asuepioooe u) uonejuasad 1o saujua Bunsnipe Aresseoau sy) Jnoypm siseq yses e uo pasedasd 1 9|NPaYDS SAOGE By L 210N

8.1'vEB 680°FOC'S %ilZy (591'555'g) 0EP'E6L'P) = 99Z'8E2'9 G09'ZES Sanuaasy g0l

- %000 = S302UN0S SNOBUB([BISIW SaYI0)

SB6'2ZP %bZ 89 (60Z'661) ¥0Z'229 G66'LTY 500'82 U Ss345UBY puny
1S32UN0S SNOAUR||IISIN

gee's i0/NQ# cic'e GZe'8 S S3UN0S |RISP3} JAYI0

- %000 - P31oN)Sa) 21e1S ) [elapa4

2 %000 - sjuesb [erapa) Pang

(192°21) Z60'EE %990 {0£9'6¥) 000'0s 0ce = pexpayy
1532uN0¢g [BJapa

65¢'12 191°8¢g2 %L L (9ezZ'vBE'E) 959'era'e 0Z¥'6sT SI6'LY S32IN0S BJEJS JAYID

E£BY'ESE 9£8'95¢€'C %re vy (geg'zov'e) 156'21L'9 61€'01L'2 908" LY S|ooyas 0] pie ajelg
1S82IN0S ajElg

- %00°0 - = S82IN0S ]BIPALULBIUI LUOI) SBNUDAII ||y
:S32IN0S ale|pawuau|

662°Z1L $09'28 %695 (c06'c2) £92'9L1 95E'00} 225's9 SanuaAal |B20] J5y10

CTAN A 262'6 %¥L 16 {rL0'1) ooo'cl gzs'tl 1851 sBuiwEea Jusunsaau)

000'et 10182 %1 1°86 {o00°2) 00L'LLE 001'v9E 651’1 SU0I193|0 JaY)o Iy - saxe) Auadosd

£66'78 66¥'042'Z %0029 (852'e¥¥')) 052'664'C 26F'SSE'E 215'6¢ sead yuauno - saxe} Auadoiy

:5824n0G (B30

- - %00°0 - - - - - :@oueeg pund Bujuuibag
“IA J0lUd Wosq sanuanay panaday @0uUB|eg 1ebpng asuejeg SSRLIATY sanuanay :5anuanay
abueyn aLA anuaaay Bujuieway |lenuuy pung alLAa aLn
1ga) Joud 109 uauny fuwuibag

0Z0Z AYYNNYT A30N3 HLNOW 3H) HO4d
kL ONNS - NN SSNIAXT LINIHHND TVH3NID
SISVYE HSVD ¥ NO S3NN3AZIYN 40 IINAIHOS
STOOHIS ALNNOD SYANOHYDOd



IFI

0z-04-11 3aAM

'sajdiouud Bununoaoe padaaoe Ajjesausl yum asuepiodde Ul uoleasald 10) SaUua Bunsnipe Aiesseoau sy) Jnoyym sISEq YSED B L0 paiedard s 8|NpayYos aA0qe ay) 8N

(8¥) €06 %L91E Sba'L 0oL’z - 558 - Buipugybupuug
9ll veo's %12'69 £ZL'E 00L'01 LZ8'E 051't - Buisipanpy
(ozv's) 199'ig %E0'¥6 905'g SIP'Ehl Z99'\g LYZ'ES £2L'E Sudlesumuiugy
{ep5'e) ol10'0s %Ll 959'2¢ 0£6'891 Lv8've £9t'OF e souEmSsy|
(z2¢) LEL'Y %B6L'EG GET'C 000’2 502'c Ti6 S80S uollepodsuel) Juapnig
G(sL'9 £5€'2 %.6°8Y g9z8'or ooo'os 000°ge 2L’ S S3DIAISS UBHIMIISUDD)

: %000 000'z 000'2 siejuay
(6e5'e) l0z'L %G1 ¥Z ZEO'PI 00s'8l 008 999's - adueusjuiew 3 neday
(X74] SS9'9L %2882 8c6'e o0E‘zy 8r2'9l [+ 3 =11 0LL'E Buuea)n
€15'1) ¥eL'sl %6.L 8 yZe's 000's€e G00'cl }£9'91 grr'y sanmn

118Y10 - S22IAI9S paseyaing
88Z'c8 SPS'aL) %0868 199'6E 02.'80¢ 61Z'6b1 vER'661) Log'ee S2801A135 (eajuyda] g joad paseyaind oy

8z5'g - %SP'Ee Zi6'e 00o've 66¥°LL 825’8 1S80'¢ |BAUYIS L

229'8s S¥5'99 %ll68 ve0'Le 502'veT €08'LLL 29€'SZ) 99¢'02 leucissajoud 18y

S0E'L %00°001 e S0g't S0E'L sog't uawdotasap pue Bujuies; sakojdwgy

EED'PL 000'0S %416 099's 012'66 L16'52 £E9've £ee's S10]22NP3 [BUOISSBY0!IH

- %000 - - S UolRASIILPY

:SOI)AISS [BMUYI3] g [euo1ssajosd paseysing
199'c6l 8sR'zZH'Y %EEGE vre'sor ¥59'696°6 162'e8L'S 61S'9}E'Y 989'08 Pied siysuaq eefojdwa pue saueles |0}

Sea’cl vom.mno.ﬂ. %106 SeP'96e 815'265'Z ¥€6'282°1 001'ES0°L Z62'002 sijeuaq serojdwd |ejoL
ez gEr'eZl %SG1ES 69¥'81 0Vs'692 PPa'opL 2ZL'01L EEL'ZE Sjjauaq asAojdwa B0

sl Lva'sL %19 1L ISE'¥L 065'05 ole'8l ora: A1 goo'e uonesusdwod SIaopn

922’2 o1 %19'95 0L1'2 000's 0eg'Z £69 uonesuadwon Jawhoydwaun

- %000 - JUBWASINGWS] UORINL

Ist'el L15'2re %EL'E6 1/8'8¢ 09£'0Z9 685'52¢E 868's5e Z09'ey uawamay

PrL'EL S82'9ZT %08 +6 zee'e BYZ'¥S5 16€'982 6zo'ete SrL'vy Anoss |eog
{(cag'cl) ro6°LE %12°9¢ 61G5'1l¥ 009's9 |BO'¥Z ZsL'e aoueinsuf samsy

190°LL 0SZ'z6e %.0'68 ¥ raAn} 0zz'.20'L CEQ'LLS b LE'E0r Lz0'ss 2ouesnsw dnoig

‘slyauaqg asfojdwg

592'61) £S9'CB0'E %LLL6 658'802 9e1'eLE' L £58'006'¢ CICECTA ¥62'509 SOUEIES [B10

- %000 - sjuapnig
(oze'y) 0zs'1 %06 L€ 00021 00Z's1 00z'L arr'L sisquaw pieog
(569'27) 5692 %000 S sowues awy) Hed Aesodwa)

- %000 = 1euaisssjod swn yed Aiesodway
{osz'y) 0zy'19 %9t LG veL'vr S68'v0L _L._..cm. gez's saisqns aolnag
(st 218'88 %Ch 0L 089'LE 001’204 0Z¥'slL 6L'8 SaIMNsqns feuoissajold

65Z'9r s08'sgs %EC 6 062'66 S69'LZL'L 6EC'0F8 590'78L 642'9¢1 {suvosiad aomeg

622'GS) SEE'E8L'E %1966 roL'1z ovz'0Zr's 815'090'c ¥o5'8EE'E 6vS'eGr [euvosiad |2uoISS3j0I4
:sauejeg
"JA JOMd woig sanypuadxs  pajebiqo aouejeg 126png ssouesqunauy  saunppuadxgy samjipuadxg saumpuadxy
abuey) QLA 196png Jo o, Bunneuwny [enuuy aLa aun
123, 1oUd waung

0Z0Z AYVNNYI® 030N3 HLNOW 3H1 HO4
Ll ONN4 - NN 3SNIdXT LINIYYEND IVYSNID
SISVE HSVD V¥ NO STUNLIONIdXS 40 31NA3HIS
ST00HDS ALNNOD SYLNOHYOOd



-z- 0Z:01-L} 30AM

‘'se[diouud Gununoooe padasoe Ajeraual yim aoueploode i uonejuasard o) saujus Bupsnipe Aiessadau a4) INoYYM stseq yses e uo pasedad S1 JNESYDS 2AOGE YL 910N

S09°20¥ 290'816'Y %L8'TL 968'699'} AT Zr6'020'9 129'57¢e's vTr'oes sainypuadxa [ej0]
68Z'91 695'2 %590 29l'Len ¥5.°902' ooo'z 852’8l 06 Jauic |ejos
- - %000 - - - 5 = SWa) AIBUIDJOBIXY
- - %000 - - e J s Stua)) jeadg
- - %00°0 PEL'PSS'E - QO siajsue |
gze't 695'2 %0V 2E £0L'6 005'GL o00'z 262'¢ 06 SNO3UE|(R0SIN
- - %000 - = adue|SISSY JUapms
- - %000 - = SSXe |
190'G1 - %LE'T 65+°129 025'9e9 L90'SH paniasay
- - %000 - s pelejai 1qaq
- - %000 - S sjuswabpnp
- %000 - e $33) pue sang
HET Ty
£L2'51 9e0'cs %98°55 191'02 9/6'851 - 608'88 - juawdinba pue jueid (o
608'89 - %8919 916G 9/6'chl - 608'8¢ - juswgoeydal sng
(9g0'c2) 9e0'cs %000 000'G1 000'G1L S Jawdinbg
- - %000 - - - - - sBuping
- - %000 - - - e S puen
Juawdinba pue jue|d
£Zv'oLl 0L0'2er %8F 9. vil'zoe 8IS'PRTL OL6'¥PY vEV' LES 250'22 sajddns |ejoy
08E'y L] %85S 96¥'6 [\ 8I¥'E Siv'y v wawdinb3 |aasT 000
622'le Sr'0gs %22°901 (922'21) 005'z92 £65'2EL z89'irl cere'Gl sa)|ddns apIyap
ora'ez - %6162 ¥80'8L 0gz'sol 96¢ 0r9'az {ror'c) salddns ABojouysa)
80Z'LE %EL'SE ZZ1'06 ote'lel g80z'1Le = alemyos pue siedipouad 'syoog
- %000 - poo
r15'2) 29v'c0e %S2 88 000'L9 000'615 250'292 BY6'56t YEE'SS ABiaug
0.v'8Z 0LO'E0) %E9 89 are'Ls 610652 L6e'or ogb'Ltl gea's [TETTEDS)
isaddng
(6za'L1) BY0'9LI %G 1L 28€'191 229'09% 120'1¥2 gle'vel SEL'EL 1810 - saanas paseyaund jejog
- %000 - sa0lnas paseyaind Acusbess)
LG8 169'01L %l9iy 6l6'ce 099'6y EEL'Z 809'61 Zce [nel)
- - %000 - wawsbeuew saonas poo4
- %000 LIE'LL LIE'LL uonng
“JA Joud Wwoig sain)ipuadxy paebygo aueeg 18bpng S3dUBIqUINIUT sanjpuadx] sainppuadxy ‘sa.njipuadx3
afiueyn alA 196png jo 9, Buuiewsy |ERUUY aLA aiw
JE3 told wauns)

0ZOZ AMVNNVC GIGNI HINOW JH1 HO<
LE ONNA - ANNJ SNIdXI LNIHUYND TYHENID
SISVE HSVD ¥ NO S34NLIONIdX3 40 3INAIHOS
ST00HDS ALNNOD SYLNOHYOOd



. 0Z-01-t4 3AAM

‘sajdiouud Bupunoooe pajdasor A)esaueb yim aouepicdoe ) uoneuasard Jo} saujus Guysnipe Lessanau ay) Jnoypm siseq yses & uo patedasd S1 9[NPaYss sAOqE By ) BI0N

[ILYAT] €45'651 %<4G'8E (626'659) 9EZ'vi0') - 208"y 609'2€£2 Sanuaasy |ejog

- = %000 - - E e $32IN0S SNOJUBJSISIW JBYID

- = %000 - - - = Ul S13)SUBY) pun4
:$22uN0G shoaue||aas|y

- - %000 - - - s $324N0S |Ri8Pa) JAYID

- = %000 - - - S pajoulsal aje)s niy) |esspady

- = %00°0 = S s S sjuesb jesspay pang
1S924N0G |eJapad

= - %00'0 - = 3 = S32IN0S IBJS JAYID

0r9'ag £25'GG1 %L8°LE (626'¥59) SL1'vS0'L ovZ'66¢€ 688'2€2 Awoyiny Buippng jooySg woy paniasay
1S92Jn0G 8)ejg

- - %00°0 - = = - $82IN0S J]LIPaLLLIBIW WD) SINUSAI ||y
1$32UNOS sleIpauualy|

Lo0'st - %80°GL {o6o's) 190'0Z 190'gtL - SanuaAal (B90) J3YIO

- - %000 - - = - sbBuusea aunsany)

:S80UN0g |2207

- - 5000 - i & e = :@auejeg pung Butuuibag
1) J0Ud wosg FELTECETY paniaoay aouejeg 186png aougjeq SANUAASY sonuanay ‘sanuanay
abueyn alA anuaaay Bujnewsy |enuuy puny aLAi aln
JE3) JOl4 joo waung BuuuiBag

0Z0Z AMVNNVI Q30N HLNOW 3HL 304
19 N4 - ONNd SL33rodd IviidvD
SISVE HSVD ¥ NO S3NNIAIY 40 3INA3HDS
STO0HIS ALNMOD SYINOHVYDOd



l—.l

02-0l-H1 3a/m

's9ididuud Gununoade pajdasoe Ajjerauah Y 22UBRIOOE L) uolEjuasard 10) Saujua Bunsnipe Aressassu auy) oy sISeq Ysed e uo paledard S) 9|NPaYSs aA0GE DY) (Bj0N

- - %000 - - - - - uopng
- - %000 - - - = = BuipwigBunuuyg
€1y 68L°1 %EL'QT BEL'Z ooo'e 98 a9l S Buisiuanpy
- - %000 - SUCHJEDIINWILLICY)
- - %000 - SIUBINSU|
- - %000 - S35 UoHepodsuen Juapnig
GG1'ELE 200'69 %2R Gy a14'805 668'LE6 029'2Z £91'20¥ Lre'vl S3JIAIZS UOHDNIISUOD)
- - %000 - - = * o s|ejuay
- - %000 - = = = e aJueuajuiew g Jeday
- - %000 - - e : & Buiues|n
- - %000 - - - - - sannn
HaYIQ - S8JIAIAS POSEYIINg
€19'0) 29208 %8P LLL  {8PO'P) 6¥2'SE ZPE'ZL ¥56'9Z 859'11 382)A135 [e3jUYDe) R Joud paseydsnd [ejo)
- - %000 - = - e e [EDUYDa]
€18€) £91'0¢ %8rLLL  (810'D) A Zye'el pS6'9Z 859°Lt leumissajoud Jayig
- - %000 - = 0 = + awdotaaap pue Buuiesy sakojdwg
- - %000 - - o - - SI0}EINPD |BUGISSBI0L]
- - %000 - - - = S ugliEASINILPY
'S82|M188 [BD1UYI3)  |eusissajoud paseyaung
sk #ro'e %0000 - S6L°E C S6L'e C pred sjyauaq safojdwa pue saue(es |ejoy
L ;14 %0000 - 562 - 562 - s)ysueq saio|dwe g0
- - %000 - - E = - suavaq saholdwa 2410
0 19 %0000 - EL €L uoljesuadwod siagIopn
- - %000 - uonesuadwod Juswhodwaun
- - %000 - USWBSINGUIIR) UsIN]
- - %000 - Wwawsmay
Ly (3 ¥4 %0000 - [A44 r4 44 Aungaes [eioog
- - %000 - - - - s aouesnsul dnoig
‘5lyauaq cmao_n_Em
orlL 09L°Z %0000 - 006' - 006'C S SBLE|ES |EJ0)
- - %000 - - = S S sjuapnig
- - %00°0 - - - = = slaqwsaw pieog
ort 0022 %0000L - 006'2 - 0062 - soues awn Yed Aesodwag
- - %000 O {euaissajold swn ped Aetodwa)
- - %000 O = 5 s = S3NYISONS 30IAG
- - %000 - - = O e $3MNSANS (BUOYSSBJ0I4
- - %000 - - - - - l1euuosiad asneg
- - %000 - - - C = |auvasiad jeucissajaig
‘saue|es
"JA J0U Wwol4 samjpuadxs  pajebiqo souejed 1ebpng SaduBRIqUINIUY sainypuadx3y sainjpuadxy saInypuadxg
afiueyn QLA 1ebpng o9, Buswsy [enuuy aLA awn
Jeaj loug uaung

020Z AMVINVYI 03aN3 HINOW 3HL HOd
15 ANN4 ONN4d SLO3Frodd 1vLIdvD

SISVE HSVD ¥ NO S3HNLIANIdX3 40 INOIHIS

ST00HIS ALNNOD SYLNOHVYIQd



~Z-

02-01-11 3AAM

"sa|diound Gununoaoe pajdacoe Ajjesauab ypm aduBPIOIDE Ut uoneluasad Joy sauus Bunsnipe Aesseoou sy oYM siseq yses e uo pasedaid s) 9|npayss anoqe ay) ajoN

iV 192 695’18} %0T 'SP T5.'505 0¥8°'890°L svo'or LO'EVY 69£'9Z sasm)puadxe [Bjo)
- = %000 SPS'6L SY5'6L - E 5 12430 [ej0f
- - %000 - - - = = SWway AleupIoenxy
- - %000 - = - S S sway |enadg
by - %000 & o - s e O sisysuel)
= = %000 = = = s e snoaue|@osIy
- - %000 - - - 0 s SOUEISISSY JUapn)g
- - %000 - - - = - saxe|
s S %000 SPE'6L SPS'6L - e s pamasay
- - %000 - = s e e pajejas 19acy
- - %000 - - - = & suswabpnp
- - %000 - - s s = $89) pue sang
MEITTg]
(Zrz'1) ZiZ'1L %000 S S S e - uawdinba pue Jued |0
- - %000 - - - = = watuadeidas sng
- - %000 - = awdinby
(zizr) rAra ¥} %000 S e S o - sBuping
- - %000 - - - = - puen
‘uawdinba pue juejq
r0g't 6¥C'9 %0000L - €56°'6 - £56'6 . sayddns |20
- - %000 - - - = . juawdinb3 [aaaT toNuoy
- - %000 - - = J = salddns apyan,
- - %000 - s - - - saiddns ABojouyaa)
- - %000 - - = e = alemyos pue sedpoisad 'syoog
- - %000 - - - - 2 poagd
- - %000 - - - s o ABraug
¥09'c 6bE'g %00°00L - £56'6 - €566 = |e1suagy
:so)ddng
4 45 961'0L %LLGY $G2'018 668'0r6 902'42 6E6'20¥ LL'wL J8Y10 - saviaas paseydind g0y
- - %000 e s = - - S801A19s paseydind Aouabesal)
- - %000 - - - = C {anel]
- - %000 - - - S = wswabeuew sadpuas pooy
“JA J0Ud Wwald saln)puadygy pajebiqo aouejeg 186png S2ouRIqUINDLR sainyipuadx3y sainyipuadx3 ‘sanjpuadxg
abueyn ailA 1e6png jo 9,  Bupway [enuuy aiAa ain
IESA 10U ITETT ) Ig)

SISVE HSYD ¥ NO SIHNLIANILX3 40 3TNQ3HIS

0Z0Z AYVNNVE 03N HINOW 3HL Hod

tS ANNZ ANNY SLOIrOdHd TVLIdYD

STOOHIS ALNNOD SVLINOHYIOd



l—.l

0Z-0l-11 3aAM

‘sa|diouud Bununosoe pajdasoe A)esaualb yim asuepiode Ul uolgjuasard o) saujua Buysnipe fessaseu oy) iInoypm siseq yses e uo pasedasd S| INPAYSS aAOQE 3y :9I0N

(PEEFL) £9€'6GE"L %SZT Tk (r18'9G.2°)) G98'LP0°E 050'S82°L 181'z8! sanuaaay 810

T - %000 = $30IN0S SNOBUEJSISIW JBYIQ

. = %00°0 (oes'cog) 0g5'c0e Ul s19jsues) pun
1S32UN0S SNOJUE|[9ISIN

= %4000 5 $20IN0S |BJAPS} 1AYID

BOL'FLE 26£G'G66 %81 L€ (PE1'PEE’L) PLE'PYL'E orZ'oLe PLE'SS1 pajoMIsa) Jlels niy) jesopay

91b'6EL %6196 (vzs's) 000'G¥L 9.4'6EL S sjelb |esapay pang
1S32IN0S |B18pe4

{(009'21%) 180'289 %9L'pl {1¥t'z6) zze'ose 18t'roz 512’59 $32.N0S BEIS JAYI0

r0L'9 %.6°18 (515'4) 612'8 voL'g v0L'a PaIsay - S|00Y3S o} pie alels
1S32UN0E 9EIg

- %000 - $32UN0S 3]RIPALIBIUI WO SSNUBASI |y
1S99JN0S aje)pauuaju)

{Zzg'21) (WINE:] %929, (0L6'6L) 6118 6Y1'¥9 (zs9'sh) sanuaaal [E90] BUID

- < %000 = - sbulwea Juawsanu)
1S821N0G |B207
= - %000 S = - - :@ouejeg pund BujuuiBag
JA JOu LWo14 SANUaAIY [EITESEN aoue|eg 1e6png sueeg SANUaA3Y SINUAATY ‘sanuanay

abueyn ata anuanay Buineway |enuuy pung LA ain
JBaj 1oud jo o, juaund Btnuuibag

0Z0Z AYVONVI Q30N3 HINOW 3HL 304

L9 ANMd - ONND SNN3AIY TWVI03dS

SISVE HSYD V NO S3NNIAIY 10 3InA3HIS

$T100HJS ALNNOD SYLNOHVDO0d



al 0Z-0i-L} FaAM

"sajdipupd Bununosae paydseooe Ajlessuab yum asuepiodoe w uoyeasald Joj samjua Bunsnipe Aessaoau oY) Inoyym siseq ysed e uo patedaid §1 9|NPayds anoqe ayl 2oN

€D £21'e %00°0 ava't o9rg’L uomny
- - %000 00s 005 GuipurgyBunuug
- - %000 - Buisiranpy
- - %000 L'y 29’y SUOHEI|UNWWIOD
- = 94,00'0 - VUBINSU|
- - %000 - SAIIS uoljepodsues) Juapng
ovP'st - %0596 09% ooo'sl obb'st = $30IJIS UOHONISUDD)
- %000 - s|ejuay
(zeai'r) 8z9'c %Z1'G- 06E°'LL 9cg'ol (¥sg) aduBuaUIEW P Jeday
- - %0070 - - - - = Guues|n
- - %000 - - - - - samnn
HeaYI0 - Sa2IAIas paseyding
zro'la) 258'0s %0r'2S 099'/6 FAL 174 £59'05 B0Z'SS SS0'8l 5321485 [B2)UY29) g “joud peseyaind jejo)
(9eZ’1L) LGZ'e} %19y org'c or9'e viG'L - [CeTTIEET
(sap'zL) LBF'ES %61 8y LI6'vE ¥68'c9lL 1¥6'lE SE0’ LY SP2'sh reuo)ssajoud say)0
- %00'0 000'G 000's wawdojanap pue Buluies; sskodwy
6¥S'C oLi'ol %¥0'98 SLL'y 6.v'62 50421 6S9'Z1 0ig'z SJOjEINP3 |BUO|ISS3j0Id
- - %000 - uolensIIwpy
1S201A198 §EIIUYID] 1§ |[BuO)SSajod paseyaung
(eag'er) £¥5'029 %ES P8 96Z°Z¥C Lzo'g9s’L +95'569 091'829 66%'20) pied sjyauaq aakojdwe pue sapetes (ejo)
(045°DL) gre’6LlL %8768 B¥L'zo leq'azy 218’961 g222'691 910’62 s)ieuaq aaroidwWwa [BjoL
{5600) tzz'ze %z0' LB vav'e £I8'6F 029'v 6281 I8'E slyauaq aafkeidwa Jayio
il LLL'E %9r e 096'L 9g0°01L 9zZ5'y 0S6't Lil uonesuaduios s1eyIopn
- %000 - uonesuadwos Juawiodwsaun
Gop 0s0'L %¥2'09 000't Glg'g Gig'y - JUBISSINGLLIR) uoRIn
{vas'y) 992'8t %10'88 zZo'ol Ger'es 2LL'BE 20L'eE 228's Wwawamay
{see't) 169'SE %E0'Se SkP'ZL Bzi'en lie'ae goe've 556'G Andas |epog
(ras't) ove'ss %9t 'v8 g9z'1€ 098'661 LIG'L6 920°2L 5.6'2) aoueinsu| dnoig
S)yeusq sakojdwg
(cLg'le} S69'06% %l 8 BPS'6L1 €8L'LEL) £6.'86% Z88'asy vay'es Sape{es |ejoL
- - %000 - BUEE
- - %000 - siaquaw preog
- %000 - 201n8s awn Ved Aesodwa )
SS6'E 00’0z %450V Sb1'sE ovl'6S G66'€2 g9Z't leuoissajoud awn yed Aesodwa
£Tr'e 961, %6196 1€ 000'01 6L9'6 £98') sansqns admag
6SE'L SY6'E %60'81L 100'v2 LIE'6E ¥0e'S 962 $2INYIISGNS |BUOISSDJ0I
080'01 A %LC |6 062'vi LWO'L0G 629’652 ZZL'E0Z £S5t Lb 1suucsiad somag
(0£9's5} ZLY'TLE %94°68 az2i'se 169'1L€S EZI'6EZ Zve'ale ive Isuuosiad |euoissajosg
‘sepe|eg
‘A JoUd woiq sainjipuadx3 pajebiap 2ouejeg 196png S$8oUBIqLUNIUY sanypuadxy sain)ipuadxg ‘samnypuadxy
abueyn aiA whpng ooy,  Buwmway [enuuy aLs aiw
Jeap Joug uaund

0Z20Z AYVONVI G3ANT HLNOW 3HL HOd
19 ONMN4 - NN INNIAIY TVID3dS
SISV HSVD ¥ NO S3MNLIAN3dX3 40 3TN03AHDS
STO0HIS ALNNOD SYLNOHVYDOd



-Z- 0Z-0-11 Ia/Awm

"se|diound Hununoaoe pajdasoe £jjrseuab yim asuepronoe u uonejuasald Joj sapjue Gunsnipe Lessaoau ay) Inoyym siseq Ysed e uo paredald sI 3INPAYDS BAOQE Bt BI0N

(2:2'142) ZZL'ver') %E9eL 6168 2i8'1sT'e 29¥'T60'L Syr'ELZ) €25'822 saim|puadxa jejo]
288l 084 %ivE 186°201 Zro'0LL - 289'c - 1310 |90
- - %00°'0 - swiap Aleuipioenxs
- - %000 - Sway) |epadg
e %000 2GE'EE 2SE'Ee NQ sI9ysues)
cee'l 082 %89°ZE £8P'S Srl'g - 299'C snoaue|aasiy
- %000 - S@IUB]SISSY JUapn)g
- %000 - Saxe )
- - %000 9v1'69 9¥1'69 panasay
- %000 - paleal 1920
- %000 - sjuawebpnp
- %000 - $23) pue sang
Heylo
(gzo'tel) ¥82'652 %8P v8 ZLs'se L8E'Pal ciz'el 959'sZ| ZIE'SE wawdinbe pue jueid jejo)
(8¥g'6.1) 580'€81 %00°001 - IE2'C LETE - Juswaoedal sng
ozz'sy 6619 %LLbE 215'sz rPPL'LOL eLZ'etL gL'2ze Zle'se juswdinb3
- - %000 - - - = = sBuping
- - %00'0 & = = = e puey
sewdnba pue jueg
{629'61} 296’62k %6502 120'c0E PSI'QL0’L IGLLLE z28zoly 8029 sajiddns |gjo0)
(8158°02) 680’82 %ES DI 966 'OF 128'6Y 0991 FAT (9502} wawdinb3 |saa [oauod
- %0070 - sal|ddns apiyap
6oc'te 955'05 %OE 8y 16E'8L 8z9'Ls) LIE'L Ge6'ke £26°/¢ saddns AGejouyaa)
¥aL't 606'99 %E8'2L £10'9Z 812'S6 rAL ! £69'89 606 BJemyos pue sjespoued ‘syoog
(z8t°) Sov'¥al %610Z1  {piz'cH LIF'2LE BOP'062 212251 Z6P'2TT pood
- - %000 #50°L vS0'L ABiaug
(6ZL'F1} £€09'6L1 %9 € 081'2e2 G52'65E 002'z2 SI8'v01 Ov6'E [Bl3Uag
:sanddng
LY 20’ Ly %09°9¢ v0L'9LL 190'v81 18864 YIS 66¥'p 48410 - saopuas peseyaand jejo
- %0070 - $821At3s paseydind Aduabeiaju|
(e59°t) gL0'oe %0092 €9L'col LIV'GEL geg'c 99¢'eE 66b'F oAl
{652) £6v't %20’k {L1L'Y) 005'11 £66'11 gzZe'y S wawabeuew seonas poog
"JA Joud woly san)ipuadx3 pajebiiqo ajuejeq 136png SSOUBIQUINDUS samypuadxy sainypuadxg ‘sanppuadxy
sbueyy alA lebpng oo Buewey lenuuy arLA aiw
188 A Ioud uaung

0Z0Z AMVANVYI G3ANZ HINOW 3HL ¥Od
+9 ONNd - NN SNNIATY TVIDIdS
SISVE HSVD ¥ NO SFYNLIONIIXS 40 31NQIHOS
ST00HIS ALNNOD SYLNOHVYDO0d



68'6ZPTT WLOL 68°6Z¥TT Wi0L

90'TZ hejes|  TTIT TTIZT| TT8ST'TY| [90°TZ Auenn -sajddns|  T'TI9 TTTZT] TT8ST19
90110 3rg

v'08LT [Paen|  1°08S £122Z| TT6PTTS

6S'65TE [paen|  T'08s ETTZTT| TI6PT'TY

{80 M| zoZ'192Z TTTIT| TT6VT'19

€7 TOET paenn| 1089 TITIT| TT6YT'T9| [62°0 M| Z0T"192 TTTIT| TI6PT'I9

9€°858T safddns|  T'gp9 TTITT| TI6PT'T9| [v9'TE 295 208|707 122 TTITT| TI6VT'I9

vL €287 gns|  T'T£T TTITT| TT6vT'T9| [vSOT Ajesan -9as 208{ ZOT' 12 TIITT| TI6HT'TY
SOTTO 319

80L ssyddns| 1959 0TZ1Z| 08880'T9

L6'811 salddns|  1°159 6Z£CT| 08880°T9

S6°L96 sayddns| 1059 TTITIT| 0888019

5°596 sa|ddns|  1°ZS9 TITIT| 08880°T9| |8v°0S9Z sayddns|  T°T19 TITTT| 0888019

STSE jouduayo|  T'THE TITTT| 08880°19| |1°SE g, dajs -areny{ 17085 TITTT| 0888019
¥0TT0 319

3 | 1192 €TZZT| 0Z080'T8| [99'ZoT [2Aea3| ZOE 08S €TZTI| 0208019

09 W Teee £TZCT| 0Z0BO'TY| [8'09T [2aea| zoz'08S ETZZI| 02080°'T9

09 Jasd0s|  T'1ZZ ETZZT| 0Z080'T9| |66'6L [2Aen}| ZOT 085 €12ZT| 0Z080'T9

008 puadns{ T'¥ZT €T2ZT| 0Z080'19| [S5°T09 ASp yels Ias -|anen|  T'08S £1221| 0Z080'19

unowy uonduasag Pafqo sund/dord 1a9load wnowy uondiirsag walqo oJung/3oad Iafoug

iSMOJ|0} SE JEaA

1easy ay) 10} 133pnq (00Yds Auno au Jo SWaL) UBIMIAG SIAPSUEN EW 0] vopezioyine Funsanbas e am ‘PIRUBWE se ‘ejuiTiA 15 JO PO Ay JO OT UCIPFS ‘B BIUY ‘0T J31de) 0 suoisiaold By] 0} JUBNSINg

0zoz/9z/1

19
69 2p0)

aeq
apo) puny
Ajuno) sejuoyedogd

JO

aded 0z

penroidde pieog

Jea, |easyy

uaunsnipy

€0TT0 39

uo1leInp3 Jo pieog eludiA 1530




80°LV1S WwioL 80°LPTS VLol
STST anuaaal 600 66TE0| 0C06T'T9| |[STIST uswasInquial uoiiN 707 Tte 0TZ1e| 0ZO6Z'TY
O0TTTO 219
69°vZ IS 305 TTTT STTITT| €T68CTY
99°¢ Ml T192 STTTIT| €1682°'T9| |01Z Aejes|  1'6TT STTTT| €168Z'T9
0001 jaAenll  T°08S TTTITIT| €1682°'T9| |SO'T9S salddns ysay| 1°zs9 TTTITT| £ET68T'T9
90°'S w1192 TITTT| £I68Z'T9| |68°050Z sayddns|  T°I19 TTTIT| E€168C'19
S7'991 B TUEEe TTTTT) €168ZT9| |€8°L qado| zog 812 ITTTIT| €168Z'19
L6'TIT IS I08| T'TTET TTTIT| ETGBTT9 |Z¥'PT Sull Zoe'tt1e TTITT| ET68Z°'19
orLit Aepes|  T'pIT TTTTT| €T68CT9] |90°LST | ¥ ypew gnsy  T'TET TITIT| €ETEBZ'T9
60TTO 3r4
¥1'9 |2ARIY TOS'08S TITTT| OIBYZ'T9| |PT'9 Aemured 1do =saiddns| 105 TT9 TITTT| QI8PZ'T9
BOTTO 39
009 Asejes|  TTIT TITCT| T16ST'T9| |00V sajiddns]  1T°'119 TTITCT] TT6ST'T9
00z Adueniy - [aaes  1°08S TTIZT| TI6ST'I9
junowy uondiiasag valqo odundfdoid 1Rfoag unowy uonduasag Palagp sungfBoud 138l0ug

ISMO[|O) SE Jeah
je3sy sy) so0) yadpnq [ooyas AJUN03 343 JO S UITMIA SIDJSURI) INEW 0) uoiEezliouine Sunsanbal 21e am ‘papuatue se ‘ejulBap 159 JO AP0 Y] JO O UDIPAS ‘g6 FPUY ‘o1 Jardey) yo suoisinosd 3y 03 Juensing
0zoz/9z/t ajeq jo aded 07 JEd\ |easy

19 3po) puny panoidde pseog L0TTO 3rg
69 2pod Ajuno) seyuoyedod uawsnipy uoleINP] Jo paeog eludiIn ISI




€4°L00TT wWLoL €LL001T W04

BE'TESY yoeod Asefes|  T'TTT STTIT| OT6Ot'T9
CELST satjddns ya31| zog €59 TTLTT| 0160¥'T9
T0'ST¢e 19AB1Y| TOS'08S €TZZT| O160V°19
0091 pajoid] T'TIpE E1ZZT| OT60Y°T9
St Bl T'eeT ETCCT| 01ROV TY
br°SSt IS 05| T'TET €1¢ZT| OT60P'T9
€L°/001T samasall  T°Lb8 T1L794| OT60Y'19] |S9'98ST SaAI3S3J pNq |} AIL-PUAdNS|  THTT ET2ZT| 0160¥'19
unowy uo)pdisasag 19igo unyf3oid 3foid wunowy uondisaq 19iqo un4f3oig 13f0Id

ISAOY|0) Se JBaA
1E351 By} 404 128pNA |00YIS AJUNDD dy} JG SWY| UBIMIFQ SIJSUES] NEW 0) uonezisouine Sunsanbas sie am ‘papuswe se ‘eINNA 1530 JO BP0 aY) O OT LORIIS ‘Y6 APV ‘0T Jardey) jo suoisiaosd ayy 0] Juensing
0zoz/9Z/1 a1eq jo aded 0z lesy [edstd

19 apo) puny panosdde pieog TITT03r8
69 2po)d Auno) sejuoyerod uawnsnipy uonesNp3 Jo pJeog ewdiA 159




St'6L£881 viol 6Lsveel V10l
vis |oARy|  T°Z8S C1ZZe| OT6EV'TS
9ot [oARN}  T'T8S Z1eee| OT6EV'TI
1A jeael}l  T'Z8S TTZZZ| OT6EV'T9
ozel sa|ddns Y23} | TOS"vEL 0Tcez| OT6EV'T9
861 s3)lddns( zOE'TT9 0TZZZ| OLGEV'TY
6V'P1Z sa||ddns} z0Z'119 0TZZZ| OT6EV'TY
96'VE sa||ddns| TOT'T19 01Z¢Z| OT6EY'T19
€L°9¢6E sayddns| 1719 0TZeZ| OT6EV'TO
|34 T4) el T°Z8S 0TZZZ| OT6ER'T9
PL'9PT |2ARI} 20E'T8S 01¢¢Z| OT6EV'TY
78'BES |sAen}l  T'18S 0TZZZ| O0T6E'T9
Z6'86L janenll  1°08S 01ZZe| OT6EV'T9
[410 IM| T0Z°T9Z 6TZTC| OTGEY'TY
9t I 202 EET 61¢1Z{ OT6EP'TO
68 |saenl|  T°08S €12Ze| OT6EV'IT] |6 18l T'EET 6TCTZ| OT6EY'TO
0osz puadns| T'pIT ETZZZ| OTGEP'TY| |29t 395 305| Z0Z'TLT 61¢1Z| OT6EF'TO
[A A XA X sa|lddns| T'TT9 ¢iZee| OT6EV'TY| |20°9T 2953081 T'1CC 61212 OT6EF'TO
T1°CT M T19¢ 6121¢| OTGEV'I9| {08V puadns| zozZ'bTT 6T¢TZ| OT6EV'TI
E8'182ZE Aejes| Z0z'121T 0TZ12] OT6EV' 19| |ZELSPT puadns| THIT 6TZ1Z] OT6Er'T19
0001 RS I8ROl T'6EL 61ZTZ| OT6EP'T9| |T8'SOE salddns| T'TT9 OTZTZ| OTEEF'T9
609, |aARl}  T°Z8S O1Z1Z| OI6EF'19] |T6°ELS [eAR} T'I8S 0TZ1Z| OT6EV'T9
unowy uopduasaq P3(Go u::"_\mE._ 1alosd junoury uonduasag Palgo sung/3oud aloig

1Smoj|oj se Jead
[e3sy 8y} 103 198pNq [CoyIs AUNOD BUS JO Sway UMY SI3JSUER ayeW O} uopezpoyIne Sugsanbal aie am ‘PIPUBLLE S ‘B|UIRIIA 1SIM JO IPOJ U3 JO O UORITS ‘86 PV ‘0T Jadey) jo suojsiacad ayy oy Juensing
0Z0Z/0E/T ayeg jo aded 0z Jedj |edsly pads

19 apo) puny paaocidde pieog v11I0 319
69 apo) Aunoj sejuoyedod uswisnipy UOEINP] jo pieog eILIFNA 1SOAN




St 6EBBI vioL S'6E881 VLol

180 M| Z0E'T9T €T7TZ| OT6EV'TO
2'8¢7 181 ZOE'EET €TZTZ| OT6EV'TO
8E°67 29s 20s| ZoE'12Z £1zzZ| O16EF'19
8¢ puadns| zog'veT €122Z| OT6EV'TO
6T'SPT [3nen| zoz'z8s otziz| OT6EY'TO
74196 sallddns| TS 119 7TTTZ] OT6EV'TY
18'99€ sayddns| ZoE' 119 7122Z{ OT6EV'TY
z10Z sajjddns| z0zZ'T19 TTZZZ| OTGEP'TI
S68STC sa)|ddns| ZOT'T19 T1ZTZ| OTBEY'TY
00S saliddns| T0T'TT9 treee| oT6Er'TO

SY'6E88T paemioy Asied 6L'SYTTT pJemuoy Aiied
unowy uonduasaq Palgo uczu_\m_u._..._ polosd junowy uondudsaqg »alqo uc__."_\mo._u 1foid

1Smoj|o) se sead
{easy 3y3 Joi 198pnq |00Yas AJUNOI By JO SLWAY) UISMIDY SIysUBN EW 0} uofjezuogne Supsenbas ase am ‘papuawe se ‘el 153 JO BP0 AYL JO 0T UCHIAS ‘86 Y ‘0T Jndey) jo suojsiacad Ay 01 Juensing
0zoz/o€E/1 :.Neq jo aded 0Z JEIA |€I51]

09 apo) pung pancidde pieog vTT 10 3r8 Z 34
9 apo) Ajuno?) sejuoyel’od yuaunsn(py uojieanpd jo pleog BIUIEA 1SOM




S6 TVi0L 6'70TZE w101
8rree MM TOTT9L TTTIT| OI61V¥'19
96'E mml T'19T TITIT| OT6TI¥'T9
8'96¢T 19J| Z0T'ERT ITI1T| OT61IV'19
7'80¢ET 13 ZOT'EET TEITT| OT6I¥F'19
7'S6L 121 TOTEET TITTT| OI6IY'I9
86°6€T B T'eEL ITTTT| OT6T¥'19
9'S871 395 205| 20T TZL TTTIT| OT6IF'19
9S°vEET 295 305)| ZOT'T2L TTTIT; OT61IF'19
YO'TI8 235 20s5| TOT"122 TTITTIT| OI6TH'1I9
9'8ET Jeso0s]  T'1ZZ ITTIT| OI6TH'T9
249 gado| z0Z'812 TTITT| OT6TV'T9
L9 gado| Z0T'81¢ TTITIT| OI6IP19
L9 gedo| 71812 TTTTT| OT6iv'19
89t1Ze sull Zoe'tte TTILIT| OT6TIV'1I9
8'9£ZT sul| ZOT'TTZ TTTITT| OT6TIF 19
&4 sulttortie TTTTL| OT6IF'19
89°ETlT suly  T'11¢ TTITT| 0161’19
[4°9 7421314 Asejesi ZoZ'TTT TTITT| OT6I¥'19
80'8ST Asejes| TOT'TTT TTTIT] OT6TIv'19
9171- JA Jopd | 3311 378
S6 d9jes 904 pjo anuaAal 600 6861 €1T] |6 sa|ddns| T'€T9 12921 €11
unowy uopdusag FEETTs) u_.._._u\mo._n_ 139(0ug unowy uolydussag »alqo u::u\mo.:_ 13lo.d

1SMOJj0y sE JEdA
JE3sy 3Y) Jo} 193pny |ooyas AJUNOI By} JO SWAY| UFBMIDY SIDJSUBRE INEW 0} uopezpoyine Junsanbas ase am ‘papuawe se ‘IUdIIA 152 O FPOD FY) JO BT UORITS ‘B6 FPIIAY ‘0T J1eadey) Jo suoisivoud 343 03 Juensing

020Z/1€/1 ajeg j0 3ded 0z JE3A |EIS]4
1911 apo) punyg panosdde pseog STT-TO 3rg
69 9po) Ajuno? sejuoyedrod Juswsnipy uollesnp3 jo pieog elndiip 1530




S6 V10l 6'V0TZE IvioL
8t'ze M| TOT 192 TITIT| OI6IV'TO
96°€ wm| 1192 TITIT| OT6TV'I9
8'96€T 134 20T 'EET TITTT| OT6TH'T9
"80€T 121 ZOT €€ TITTT| OT6TH'T9
7'S6L 124| TOT €2 TITIT| OT6IH'T9
86°6€1 1@ T'EE TTTTT| OT6IP'T9
9'58¢7T 295 305| 70T’ TZL ITITIT| OI6IF'T9
95'PEET 395205 20T'TTT TITTT| OT6TY'I9
vO'TI8 295208 TOT"TCT TTITT OT6IV'TY
9'8€T 29520s|  T'TZZ TITTI| OI6IH'TY
L9 qado| zoz'81Z TTITIT| OT6IF'T9
749 qado| ZoT'81¢ ITTTIT| OT6TIH'TY
729 gqado| T1°'8T1Z TTITT| OT6T#' 19
g'912¢ sull Z0Z' 112 ITTIT| OT6IY'T9
8'9£CT Sulf ZOT'TTZ TITIT| OT6TH'19
¥'Z Sulf TOT'TTZ ITTTIT| OT6IF'I9
89°€CT sull  T'ITZ TTITT| OT6I¥'19
ZE'v798t Mejes| ZoZ'TTT TITIT| OT6IPT9
80°8ST Aejes| TOT'TIT TTTIIT| OT6TH'I9
911-JAJoud 211 319
S6 3|es 30q p|o anu3A3l 600 686T €TT| |s6 salddns|  1°g19 12921 €11
unowy uondusasag 13[q0 u::"_J\mm:n_ 12loug wnowy uondussag P2[go sung/Sosd 1=loag

1easy 3y) 104 123pNq j00YIS AJUN0I 3Y) JO SWAY) UIaMEaq S1ajsues) ayew D) uonezuoune Busanbal ase 3M ‘papusause se
jo 28ed 0z

0202/1€/T

mn
69 3po)

ajeq
apo) puny
Auno) sejuoyedrogy

paaosdde pieog

uawisnipy

STTI-T0 314

1SMO||0) Se Jead

‘e{UIBNA 1S9/ JO 3POJ 3] JO O UCIPAS *6 JPIIY ‘0T 431dey) Jo suoisiacad Byl o) yuensing
Jeaj jeaxsiy

uonesnp3 jo pleog eiuiBaA 1S9




S6 V10l LT0S6LL VLOL
TR %4 am| z0T'19¢ 0Z1ZI| OI6TIH'19
89T IM{TOT'T9T 0ZIZT[ OT6IY'T9
9€'EL8 181 zoTEET 0ZIZI| OT6IY'T9
v7Z8s 124 TOT'E€T 0Z1ZI| OT6TH'I9
89°€(8 935 0S| ZOZ'TZZ ozteT| oteTt1o
8Y°785 235 205| TOT'TZZ 0ZTZI| 0T6TH'19
T'Eop qado| Z0Z'8TZ 0ZIZT| OI6TH'19
8897 ga2do| TOT'81¢ 0TTITZT| OT6TV'II
89°LLPT sull ZOZ'TTZ 0ZIZT| OT6TP'TY
71'586 S| TOT'TTZ 0ZIZI| OT6IV'T9
r9'vvoTT aduepind Asejes| ZoZ 11T 0ZIZI| OT6IV'T9
vO'€9LL aouepind Asejes| TOT'TTT 0ZITT| OTGIF'TY
1S9t sayddns yd21| 20Z'€59 TITIT| 0161719
S'vT6E sa||ddns Y321 ZOT'€59 TTTTIT| OT6IF'T9
8'TELL sal|ddns 4231| TOT"€S9 TITTIT| OT6TH'I9
00vE sa||ddns ya81| ZOT"Ev9 TITIT| OI6TF'I9
¥S'¥SS9 sa|ddns yday|  T'Ep9 TITIT| OT6IV'TY
6£°0T sonddns| 10T 119 TTTTT| OI6TH'T9
75'6€ IM[ZOZ'T9T TITTIT| OT6TH'I9
96'9€ M| ZOT' 192 TIITT| OT6I¥'I9
[ plemao) Aued 6'v0TZE piemio) Assed
unouwny uondiiasag walqo sungfSoid 1sloug unowy uonduasaqg valqo >sung/dosd 1d9load

1SMO{jo} SB Jeak
1e35Y 2y} Jof §33png |ooyIs AJUnod ay; 10 SWAY UIIMIAY SIFSSUERS) IYELW D) UonREZHoyIne Sunsanbaz 218 am ‘papuawie se ‘ejudlA 1SR/ JO 3P0 Ayl Jo T uoIPas ‘g ALY ‘0T sardeys Jo suo)siaosd ayy 03 Juensing
020Z/1E/1 3eq 0 aded 07 dea,, |easid

19 apo) pung panocsdde pieog Z38d 911-T0 318
69 9po) Ajuno) sejuoyesod Juausnipy uoneanpg jo pleog eudaa 1sapn




CE'BBTI8 WioL ¢E'8BTIB TvLlOL
SLT anuaial 600 6B6T| 0TZSL6°T9| |SiT Aep play spieme yrew| 1119 TITTT| 0TSLE'TS
BTT-T 319

96't IM| 20T 192 TITTIT| OT6IV'19
ort 124| TOT'EET TTTIT| OT6TV'TI9
9'8ET 0S| TOT'122 TTITIT| OT6TIV'T9
[AFA:] qado|zo1'812 TTITIT| OT6TIP'I9
89°€lT sullzoT'11E TTITIT| OT6TH'1I9
9%'9981 Asejes{ zoT' 111 ITTITT| OT6TV 19

CE'8T608 Sanasall  T°Lp8 TL429L| OT6TV'TY| |ST'ETL sayddns|  1°119 TTZZ1} OT6IP'TI9

S5 piemuo) Adied LT'0S6LL psemuoj Aued

jJunowly uondiasag Polqo sunyfdoid 1eload junouwry uondiiasag Palqo aunjfosd aload

[E254 3U3 Joy 133pNY [00YIs AJUN0I 3 J0 sty UBMMIBY SIBJSUERL Ijew O uopezpowygne Jugsenbas ase am ‘papuawe se ‘@uiBItA 15ap JO BP0 Y)Y JO BT UOHIAS
Jea, |edsid

0Z0zZ/TE/T

19

69 3pod

aleq
3apoJ puny

Ajuno) sejuoyeaod

—

jo

aded oz

panoidde pieog

uawsnipy

€ 3d 91T-T0 319

1SMO]104 Se Jeah
‘86 2y ‘0T JMdey) o suoisiaoid 3y 03 Juensing

uopeINnp3 jo paeoq BILBIA 1S9




89°T0bF8S W10l 89°'TOYY8S V101
9,°209 saiddns|  1'gs9 TITIT] 0T0Zv'19| {94709 saqddns| 1119 TITIT| OI0Z¥'19
Al3UL bZT-T3rd
70295 sansssall 1.8 TLT9L) Ot6Zr'T9| [96'T90€ Aejes;  TTIT STITT) OT62H'19
vT'8552 ddiaylofl  TIpg 1TZCT| 0T62r'T9
Al 2L €2T-T3r8
0z6T Arejes|  1'1ZT T1zee] o10z0'19| (Sy I TTET T1ZZZ| 01020°T9
SEZ gado| 1'81¢ 11ZZzZ| 0T0ZO'T9
0T1T sull  T'1TZ TTzzz| 010Z0°'T9
0€S Atees|  TITT T122¢| 01020°'19
Padsis-zziard
00002 S9MI95DU| 20T L8 TL€94] 0TOSTTS
000€ duisiuanpe| zoT THS TIL¥T| 0T0SZ'TS
759875 $1010B1UOI( ZOT'ISY TILVT| OTOST'IS
259145 S89 ZdIIN anu3Aal 600 TTEE| OTOSZ'IS| (0000C Joid Jay1o| zoT THE TILPT| 0T0ST'TS
TdIN S99 TZI-T 3rd
£0°29TY 331/png J3A0 aNUBADL 600 686T| 99606'19| |€0°Z9Th auoydajay mau soy|  T'zes TI9ZT{ 99606'T9
0Z1-1- 3r8
69"ty qns|  TTET ETZCT| OT60V'TI9| [69bbY NapLsuw|  T1IZ STTITIT| OT60V'TY
unowy uoiidiasaqg 13[qo dund/Fouqd 1r8foag junowy uondiasag P2[q0 auniy/8ocug  Pafoig
1SMOJj0y Se Jeak
1€351} S} Jo} 1P |0OYIS AJUNOD BL1 JO SWRY LIamIag SJajsuen ajew 0} vopezioyine Sunsanbal sse am ‘papuswe se ‘eJuIIIA 1S9M JO 3P0 3 JO PT uopPIS ‘86 My ‘ot Jardeyd jo suojsiaod 343 03 Juening
0zoz/1£/1T k@ -~ jo aded oz Jeay) |easyy
69 apo) puny panoidde pieog 6TT-T 3rg
69 2po) Ajuno) seyuoyesogd aunsnlpy uoljednpg jo pJeog ey 1sapm




SZSLT 7L0L SZSLT WLOL
“TT "It
0t dwod 1310Mm| Z0T'T9Z ozizt “IT| [OT dwod Jaxsom| 105192 0zTIT “11
S9 uBWRINAI} ZOT'EET 0Z1ZT “TT| |99 wawamai| 105 EEZ \t4441 “TT
35 Ajunoas jeos{ ZoT'1Z2 0ZTzI “TT| |ss Aunaas |eos| 105° 12T ozeel "It
ov6 Asejes| zoT'TTT ozizt “T1| |ove Aejes| T0S'TTT 0zTeT “TT
0t dwod JaJom| 20T 192 ozIzt “IT| [0z dwod ayiom| T°19¢ vETTT "TT
08S wawaimal| ZoT €£7 0z121 “tt| Joss STETITEYTEY] B B4 vETZT “TT
065 A3undas |epdos| ZoT' T ITARAS ‘TT| |06S Ajnoes jedos|  T'TZz vETTT "It
0t asueansul| ZoT' 11T [iT4¥4} “TT| [OT sauesnsull  T°TTZ vETZI "TT
059/ Aejes| ZOT'TIT 0zIZt “TT| |0S9L Aejes|  T'TZL vETZT "TT
0z dwod jaxiom| ZOT'19¢ 0z1zl “TT| |0z dwod saiom| 1197 OETZI "TT
(1] WA ZOT'EET 0zZ1zl “TT| |og wawamall  T'EE 0£IZT “T1
ov Anaas |epos| ZoT'1Ze ozrezt “1T| |ob Awanoas jepos|  T°TZE DETZT “TT
ovtr Atejes| ZoT'TTT 02121 “TT| [obb Aejes|  T'TTT 0ETZT "1t
sz adejsod| T'TES 011zt “11| Ot dwod saxiom| 119z 0TIz "1t
S wawaipai|  T'gge ottet “TT
S sl T'TTZ oT1eT “TT
S Asejes|  T'TTT 0ITZT "It
0SS LWl TUEET TITIT “TT| |otT uawamal| zoz'zee TITTT “TT
ovsSy uswamal| zoT'TEZ (AR AN Tt
00SZ Asejes| zoT'TTIT oz1zt “TT| |00SZ Meles| z0Z'TTT ITT11 "IT

unowy uondussag Palgo sundf3old afoud unotwy uondiasag 123{q0 u::uﬁmn_ 1afoid

1ea5) Su) Joy 3a3pnq (o0Yds AJunod ay) JO SwWa}| Usamlag sIysues) ew 0} uopezuoyne Fuilsanbas ale am ‘papuawie se
jo aded oz

0Z0Z/TE/T
11

69 2po)

aeq
apo) puny

Ajuno) sejuoyelogd

poncaidde pieog

Juauwnsnipy

T 8d sz1-T Ird

ISMO|j0) Se sead

‘eIUiEIA 1S9M 1O 3p0] U1 J0 OT HOIDAS A6 UV ‘0T Ja1dew 10 suoisiaosd ay) o) wuensing
Jeap jeasty

uopiesNp3 jo pieog e 1sam




St'e6L8 viol St'e6l8 Wi0L
£T joud s3yio]  TIKE 11821 "It |S Ml 1T°19Z TiseT “1T
< lall  T'Eee TTSZT "1
T sull TTTE 11821 Tt
S Asejes]  TTTT 11521 "It
008 34| toT1ET TIvZ1 “IT| |o08 12N 10T2ET TIvel 17
S IM| TOZ'TIT TivZT “IT| [S M T'192 o1sel 11
0€ 134| zozeee Tipet “TI| (Ot @I T'Eee 0tszZ1 1T
1) 74 gado| z0Z'81Z TIvZT “TT| |ovT gado| 71812 ot1szt 11
ottt sul 20T’ TTZ Tzl “TT| |0TTT sujp TE1T 01s¢t IT
oov Aejes| zoz'12t vet “IT; |0OP Aejes| T'TZT o1szt 11
St'sav Asejes| zoz'TZT Itvet “TT| (48 Mejes| 105°6ZT TIveT 11
St'8LE SWILBAC| TOS €T TIvel Tt
ST M| T'T19¢ TTPeT “TT| |ST M T'T9¢ 6CECT "It
S ) TEEL |48 74¢ “IT| |S 2 TEET 6Z€CT 1T
S sull TTTE a1 74) “TT| |a sull T'TIZ YATAS 1T
oov puoq [ 745 TZeCT "It
ooot sanp| T'618 TZeet “TT| j0OPT [9AEN|  T°08S TZETT “T1
G8ET Asejes|  T'TZT TZeTT “TT| |oo0¢t @Al T1°08S TTE€CT 1T
0Z61 uswainal T'eET TTEZT “TT} |SOET guuen| tIee TTEZT “I1
unowy uonduasag P9lgo duni/fBoid 1afoad junoury uonduasag walqo dsuniy/Foid 393f0ad

1e351) 3yj 104 333pNq |0OYIS AUNCI 3Y) JO ST USIMIDC SIBJSURS]L AYELU O} uogiezuoyine Sunysanbas aiv am ‘papuswe se
adeg 0z

020Z/1€/1
It

69 apa)

areq
3apo) puny

Ajuno) sejuoyesod

jo

panoidde paeog

usunsnipy

2 3d sz1-1318

ISMO]||0) SE Jead
‘ejuiEin 153M JO 3P0 YL JO OT UOIISS ‘d6 APIY ‘0T J2idEy 0 SUBISIALID BN OF JWENSING
Jea, [easiq4

uonesnp3 jo pieog eSNA 1S9/




S'9Z6£9 101 S'9Z6€9 TvioL
009 Aejes| zog'62T otzie "It
0009 Aeles| zog'ezT 01Z1¢ “TT
ZESTE Mejes| z0Z'1ZT 0121e “TE| |9€9€z Aejes| T0S'TIT (] ¥4 ¥4 “TT
0099 Asefes| zor 12T 01212 “IT| jZeSE Aejes| Zog'TTT 01Z12 "It
L8YE Aejes| ZoT TTT 1] ¥4 ¥4 “TT
LL8 Aejes| TOT'TTT 01212 “TT
000ST PRl TIEY 12921 “Tr| [ooosT joudsayiof  TTHE 12921 “TT
€ gado| T0S'81¢ 11921 “TT| |€ qado| T'8TZ Tz9zT “TT
S suil 10S°TTC 119¢t 17| |s sull  T'TTZ 12927 "1t
4 Asejes| Z0T'TTT 0ZtzI 17| | Aejesi  ©TTTT 12921 "1t
S'6v6T sayddns| 1719 11921 IT| |s'6t6l duipiing| ZozZ €69 11921 "It
0gs B TEET TITTI “TT| |og€s 12| 105°€€2 Tt9z1 “TT
060T 35208 T'TZL TITIT “IT} |o60T 295 205|105 TZZ 119¢t "It
1) 44 Asejes Jaylo| 105621 11921 “IT
SOP awiano|  TEYT 12921 “1T| [o6T awneAo[ ZoT £2T 11921 “TT
0089 Aejes| zoT'1TT 0zIZT “T1| 0089 Aeles| Tos 12T 11921 “TT
q Aejes| T'TTT 11971 "1t
o1 joudsayio|  T'THE 11521 “TT| |€ m| 1192 visztT “TT
z EY] IR 4 vISTT "TT
€ Jas230s| T'TZT viscl Tt
z suif T'TTZ vIseT “TT
junowy uonduasag »elqo sunyf3o0sd  133load wunowy uoiyduiasag »alqo u::u\mﬂm eloid

1SM0j|0) se Jedd
—e3s 54} 10} 333pnq 0015 AJUND3 B JO WY UAIMIAG SIIJSUBS AHEW DY UoEZHoUInE Bunsanbas die am ‘PapUILIE SE ‘eju)SIIA 1SIM 4O IPO) 2U) JO DT UOIIIS ‘86 ARIMY ‘0T Ja1deyd Jo suoisiAc.d By o) JuensIng
0zZ0Z/1E/1 2jeg jo eded 0z Jeay |easy

1T apo) puny panoidde pieog € 3d 5Z1-1 3rg
69 2pod Auno) seyuoyerog uaunsnipy uojieanpy jo pieog eIuiSaIA 159




0S LZTEE V10l 0S'LCTEE Ivi0L
(413 B TEEZ TTTTT "TT| |0E B 70T TEL TTTIY "1t
0z M T'T9C ITTIT “TT| |0z IM[TOSTHT T6ETE "1t
SrZiT 9sanu joud Jaylo| ZOT THE YETCZ “TT| ST M| €02 T9T 0STZZ "1
S Atejes| zoz'TTT 0st1ze "1T
o Il 1192 121744 "1t
0Zt1t 21l T'EET veETCZ Tt
0sT1 /S J08|  T'ITT 121344 "1t
ST sulf 1711 VETLL Tt
006%T Aepes|  1°1ZT 14 Y44 "1t
0c IM| 20T T9T orZte “TE] |oZ M TOT'T9Z [4:T4 N4 “11
SLT 121| zozeee 0te1e "It |sit 12 TOT'TET 8¢t "1t
09€ 195205 ZOT'TZT oTete “IT| |09t IS J05| TOT'TCT [4 T4 N4 "1t
00£S Aejes| zotr 1zt 0TZTZ “11| |ooEs Atejes| ToT'TTT 78712 “1T
9'Zite Aejes| ZoT'1ZT 0Tzt TTI] |5°C186 pasedwi jensial - T'TpE veZie g
59 b4 T'eEe oteie “IT] |99 I TOT'TET (1] ¥4 ¥4 "1
junowy uonduasaqg wvalqo sund/doid Pofoigd unowy uondiasaq 13lq0 u:..n_\hmo._n_ nafoud

ISMO|J0J SE JeaA
__1e3sy auy Joyj 138png |ooyas AJUN02 BY) JO SWAL UIIMIIT SIaLSUBS] e 0} uopezioyine 3unsanbas 2Je am ‘papuawe se ‘eI 152 JO PO BYL 40 OT uopR3s ‘46 MY ‘01 191deyd yo suoysiaosd 3ul o3 Juensing
020Z/1€/1 aeg jo aded 07 Jeaj |easyy

1T apo) puny panodde pieog v 8d sZ1-1 3rg
69 2po) Ajuno) seyuoyerod wsusnipy uonesnp3 jo pieoq BIVI3NA 1SBM




£9°2£98¢2 WL0L £9°£€98¢ TVLOL
EBT MM T'T19¢ 1LV “IT| |ZE8T ML TT92 Tivit| OT6EY'TO
8Z°E8PT Bl T'1E2 (Y448 “TT| |8TEBYT Wy TTEE TLvIV| OTGEVTO
000t 335035 T'TZC TLFTY "1T| |oooT s d0s;  1'TTe TLvTH| OT6EV'TO
9'0Z1T sull  TITe TLPTY “ITy |9'02T1 surh TrTe TLPTYP| OTGEV'ID
79985/ payi3 - Aejes|  TITT TLPTY “TT| {29'98SL payid - Asejest  TTIT TLPTY) OT6ER'TY
E€Tv-1 1Y
0001 Aejes|  TTIT TLPTY "TT| joo0T [PAen] 17085 TLVTy “TT
LZT-T 319
SYLTT IM| Z0T'19C 0T¢TZ| OT6EY'T9] |ZE'ST M T'I9C TLvTv| OT6EV'T9
8T'EBYT 124] 20T°EEC 0TZTZ] O0T6EY'T9| lS'6Z8Y B TTEZ TLvTY| OT6EV'T9
Y4581 305 J05] T0T'12¢ OTZTZ| OT6EY'I9]| [L9°TSP IS I0S|  T'TET TLVTE| OTGEV 1O
S'LLS qado| zoT'8T¢ 01ZTZ; OT6EV'TY| {S°LLS gado| T'gTZ TLVIY| OT6EV TS
9'0ZIl sull Z0T'1TC 0TZTIZ| OT6EV'TY| |T'S96¢C sunl 1ITe TLVIv] OTGEL'TO
YT vv60T Aejes} zoz'1Z1 0TZTZ| OTGEV'T9| [29°98SL payid - Aejes| 17T TLVTP| OT6EVTO
unowy uondunsag P3lqo u::n_l\men_ Paloiy Junowy uonduasag walqo aunj/3osd  aloid
:smojo} s& Jeak
—l5254 33 J01128p0q J00LPS AN 3yt Jo sl USaMIRq s1ajsues avew o} uopEayne Sunsanbas aie 3m PapUAwWe SE BIUIZAIA 153M 0 3p0) 3411 10 0T HONI3S ‘86 ALY “OF s31dey 4O suossrosd 2y} oy Juensing
0zZ0Z/1E/T aeq jJo aleq oz Jeay jeasiy
1911 apo) pung panosdde pieog 971-T 3rg
69 9po) Auno) sejuoyerod wawsnipy uoiesnpy jo pieog ejudya Isom




59°€8661 WLOL S9'€8661 101

802085 aNU3A3I 600 7S9v| 08688'T9| [80°Z08S Jagsuen| 1116 1919 “1T
78'TLS sayddns| Z0Z'9€9 TZIET} 08688'T9| [28'2LS sajddns| z0z'9€9 TZIET| 0808819

vIb-T A
GL'80TC BNUBABL 1INLY YsSaly 600 859v| 08688°'19| [8T'0SET sa)|ddns| z0Z"9€9 TZIET| 0868819
L5'8S¢L pooj| zoz'v€9 TZIET| 0868819

62T-1 319
0971 saliddns(z0z'9€9 TZTET| 08088'T9
0049 Pooj| zoZ'vE9 TZTET| 0808819
06 M| Z0Z'19¢ TZIET| 08088'T9
52T 1| zorege TZIET| 08088'T9
144 95 305/ Z0Z' 12T TZIET| 08088'T9
00STT aNUAI 1IN Ysaly 600 8s9v| 08088'19| |000E Aiejes|zoz-zztT TZIET| 08088'T9
junowy uopduasag P9Igo Junyfdoad 399f0ud unowy uonduasag P2fgp odungf3osg 28foad

1SMOj||0} SE JRaA

JE351; 3y 0} 129pnd [00YIS AIUNDD BYL JC SIWDY) UAIMIDY SIAJSULI jew 0) vopezHoyine Bunsanbas ase 3m ‘PIPUIWE B ‘eI BIIA 159M JO IPOI Y} JO 0T UORIAS ‘86 2PIMY 0T J1dey) Jo suoisiacsd ayl o1 Juensing

0Z0Z/TE/T

19
69 3poD

aleq
apo) punyj

Aunoj sejuoyedod

jo

aded 0z

paacadde pieog

Jea [eds)d

juawisnipy

JUBID YN ysasy
821-13rd

uonEINp3 Jo pieog eIulsiA 1S9




Pocahontas County Board of Education
Extra Duty Pay

January, 2020

Ahern, Daniel Bus Trips S 299.16
Alderman, Ryan Bus Trips $ 856.96
Baldwin, Melissa Homebound $ 106.60
Evans, Rebecca Fresh Fruits & Vegetables Program S 200.00
Galford, Michael Bus Trip S 106.56
Jordan, Sabrina FFV/Breakfast w/Santa S 293.95
Kelley, Scott Bus Trips S 450.00
Lambert, Valerie Subbed for Head Cook S 9.60
McCarty, Rick Activity Runs $ 600.00
McQuain, Chuck Activity Runs $ 550.00
Mick, Stephen Bus Trip S 192.92
Nottingham, Lauren Homebound $ 120.00
Rao, Kimberly Depositing Money/Writing Checks $ 226.20
Rexrode, Cory Activity Runs S 100.00
Rose, Gary Bus Trips/Activity Run S 405.35
Smith, Felicia Riding Bus $ 866.16
Walker, Jamie Substitute Bus Driver $ 120.00

Total $ 550346






